

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 1 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:30 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


 


   


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action 


2.2. Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957)  


Information for possible action 


2.3. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations 
with the GSCFT. 


2.4. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations 
with the SCCCE. 


2.5. Final Settlement Agreement Information for possible action 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


 


1/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 2 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City 
School Board Members appreciate your presence 
and your comments regarding items not on the 
agenda are valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board Bylaw protocols, Trustees will not comment on 
Public Comments during this time. 


   


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Educational Services None. 


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


2/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 3 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.1.2.3. Bond Project Notice of Completion  


8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: School Nurse  


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent  


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


8.2.1.1. BorderLAN Lightspeed Relay Contract 
Addendum 


 


8.2.1.2. Contract: AVID Work Study Program  


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Memorandum of Understanding: Santa Cruz 
County Office of Education: Translation 
Services 


 


8.2.2.2. Electric School Bus Purchase  


8.2.2.3. Interagency Agreement: National School 
Lunch Program 


 


8.2.2.4. PG&E Electrical Vehicle Fleet Infrastructure 
Program  


 


 


3/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 4 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.3. Human Resources  
 


8.2.3.1. Memorandum of Understanding: University 
Placement Agreements 


 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids & 
Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 AT&T: Proposal: Westlake Elementary 
School Utility Relocation 


 


8.3.2. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Tack Board Installation 


 


8.3.3.  M3 Environmental: Proposal: Santa Cruz 
High School Asbestos and Lead Inspections 


 


8.3.4. PSR Electric: Proposal: DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Electrical Disconnect 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability 
Plan Update: Instructional Design for Student 
Success 


Staff will provide an update on the District’s Local Control 
Accountability Plan and Tier 1 Instruction.  


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update Mark Bartos from Bartos Architecture will provide the 
bond budget update. 
 


4/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 5 of 7 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Workforce Housing Update Mark Farrell will provide a workforce housing update. 


8.5.3. Human Resources None. 
 


8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.4.1. Board Policies: Second and/or Final Reading 
for CSBA Revisions & Updates 


Recommendation: Approve the revised policies for 
second and/or final reading. 


8.5.4.1. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


9. Adjournment 
 


   


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  
 
The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 


5/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 6 of 7 


Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 6, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:30 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting October 6, 2021 - Page 7 of 7 


15. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 09/13/2021 through 
09/24/2021. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $95,200 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $95,200 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $96,700 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $95,200 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


8/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


9/242







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/13/2021 - 09/24/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00041 8,400.00 TRANTransportation 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEOTTLEY INC DBA BLUE


PO22-00105 1,000.00 SQHSOpen PO for OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00106 1,000.00 SQHSOpen PO for Amazon Classroom 


Supplies


01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00107 3,000.00 SQHSOpen PO for Palace OFFICE 


SUPPLIES


01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00110 500.00 SCHSOPEN PO OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00609 850.00 MHMSOpen PO for Business cards and 


signature stamps


01 NO REPORTING REALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNY


PO22-00744 500.00 HHSOpen PO for Library Books 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-00828 1,628.92 HHSTennis Uniforms 01 Measure TTENNIS WAREHOUSE


PO22-00897 1,274.95 HHSProjectors 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-00933 425.00 GAELConfirmation for Payment Past Due 


Invoices


01 AFTER-SCHOOL EDCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-00934 496.87 HHSBlood Pressure Units 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-00935 1,028.43 BSSQuote 112783. Walkie-talkie radios 01 OTHER RESTRICTESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-00936 593.10 HHSOffice & Health Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00937 357.45 FINCFP to pay AT&T cell phone bill 01 ONGOING & MAJORAT&T MOBILITY


PO22-00938 5,983.00 SPEDPIZZ: 21-22 DIST-WIDE CATALYST 


LICENSE SUB.RENEWAL


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCDATAFINCH TECHNOLOG


PO22-00939 10,800.00 GAELCSA GLAD Training 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBE GLAD LLC


PO22-00940 10,750.00 BVELCSA - Jennifer Russo, Consultant 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUJENNIFER RUSSO


PO22-00941 11,063.73 M&OB40SS SANITARY SEWER LINE 21 BOND, MEASURE BROBERT A BOTHMAN IN


PO22-00942 13,328.50 FSFS Lic. and POS systems 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOHEARTLAND PAYMENT S


PO22-00943 15,400.00 M&OWL BOUNDARY SURVEY 21 BOND, MEASURE BKIER & WRIGHT CIVIL


PO22-00944 1,000.00 MHMSopen PO Safeway ELAC -SPSA-LCFF, 


Goal 1, Strat 13


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISAFEWAY A/C 58624


PO22-00945 599.50 SQHS8.5 X 11 SKETCHBOOKS 01 Measure TNASCO


PO22-00946 2,081.08 SQHSCONVERTIBLE DESK FOR AMINE 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00947 535.72 HHSGlazes 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-00948 663.03 SPEDOT ASSESSMENTS 21-22 01 SE:STATE LOCALWPS


PO22-00949 1,074.35 SPEDOT ASSESSMENTS 21-22 01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO22-00950 22.17 BVELClassroom Supplies - Ballaban 01 NO REPORTING RESTAPLES ADVANTAGE


PO22-00951 51.70 BVELMusic - CFP 01 DONATIONSSITSPOTS


PO22-00952 32.67 BVELMusic Supplies & Materials 01 DONATIONSWOODWIND AND BRASSW


PO22-00953 65.53 CURRMusic Classroom Batteries 01 Measure UAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00954 124.58 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00955 1,800.00 SPEDCFP: ESY SERVICES STEPS TO 


SUCCESS - I.G.


01 SE:STATE LOCALSTEPS TO SUCCESS


PO22-00956 232.65 DLELOpen PO- SPED RSP 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00957 200.00 DLELOpen PO- SPED Speech 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00958 1,000.00 HREDJoin Annual Fee 20-21 01 NO REPORTING RESAN JOAQUIN COE


PO22-00959 2,300.00 PERCCodesp 01 NO REPORTING RECODESP


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 29 2021 10:11AM


Page 1 of 3


10/242







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/13/2021 - 09/24/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00960 4,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for custodial supplies 01 NO REPORTING RECOAST PAPER & SUPPL


PO22-00961 116.20 GAELArt Supplies 01 Measure ULAKESHORE LEARNING 


PO22-00962 520.00 MHMSopen PO for RSP teachers-Gagne, 


Sears & Murgia


01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00963 102.63 SQHSSPED SUPPLIES-JAMES 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00964 4,000.00 SCHSCFP-School Broadcast Program 01 ESSER2080 MEDIA INC DBA 


PO22-00965 5,911.86 BVELYearbooks - CFP 01 DONATIONSSHUTTERFLY LIFETOUC


PO22-00966 2,046.33 CURRWorld History Spanish Adoption Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCENGAGE LEARNING


PO22-00967 200.00 SCHSOpen PO for Woodshop 01 Measure TSAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-00968 200.00 SCHSOpen PO for Woodshop 01 Measure THOME DEPOT INC


PO22-00969 104.39 SCHSCFP Scholastic Choices 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE


PO22-00970 2,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR TIRES (WAS 


LLOYDS TIRE)


01 ONGOING & MAJORMONRO INC DBA THE T


PO22-00971 1,000.00 BMSInstrument Repairs 01 Measure UGRAY'S MUSICAL INST


PO22-00972 223.13 BMSSupplies for Classroom 01 NO REPORTING REGENERAL BINDING COR


PO22-00973 1,022.03 BMSMusic Folders 01 Measure UJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO22-00974 237.49 BMSFrom PO # 21-01735 Books for 


Cavadias


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-00975 400.00 BMSSupplies for cooking class 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00976 26,400.00 CURREdgenuity for Elementary 01 GEEREDGENUITY INC


PO22-00977 17,162.00 CURRi-Ready Reading Intervention Contract 01 ELO GFCURRICULUM ASSOCIAT


PO22-00978 9,312.33 EDSVUCSC AVID Workstudy 20/21 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIUCSC-REGENTS


PO22-00979 6,300.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR SIGNAGE 01 ONGOING & MAJORA SIGN ASAP


PO22-00980 6,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR CO2 AT SCCS 


SWIMMING POOLS


01 OTHER RESTRICTECARBONIC SERVICE IN


PO22-00981 2,400.00 BVELOpen PO for Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-00982 2,538.66 BVELScholastic Book Fair 01 DONATIONSSCHOLASTIC BOOK FAI


PO22-00983 4,000.00 HHSCFP - School Broadcast Program 01 ESSER2080 MEDIA INC DBA 


PO22-00984 1,654.88 BVELUMBRELLAS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00985 1,000.00 SQHSOPEN PO-FLOWERS 01 C. PERKINS CTE:KITAYAMA BROS INC.


PO22-00986 565.15 SCHSBooks 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00987 1,339.27 DLELDLV Social Science  (Goal 1, Strategy 


5)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDISAVVAS LEARNING COM


PO22-00988 1,916.68 MHMSPO for consumable science 


supplies-maramonte


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCLAB-AIDS INC


PO22-00989 500.00 DLELOpen PO Amazon- Office 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00990 128.00 M&OWL EASEMENT FILING FEE 21 BOND, MEASURE BSANTA CRUZ, COUNTY 


PO22-00991 204.48 DLELLearning License- M. Fish  (Goal 1, 


Strategy 7)


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDILEARNING A-Z


PO22-00992 552.42 CURRPPE Bell Covers for Music 01 ESSERBAND SHOPPE


PO22-00993 625.01 CURRPPE INSTRUMENT MASKS 01 ESSERSOUTHEASTERN PERFOR


PO22-00994 231.08 CURRPPE Flute Masks 01 ESSERCOUSIN'S CONCERT AT


PO22-00995 892.08 SQHSCFP-BASKETBALLS 01 Measure TBSN SPORTS LLC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 29 2021 10:11AM


Page 2 of 3


11/242







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 09/13/2021 - 09/24/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-00996 4,693.61 SQHSCFP-PLAY IT AGAIN SPORTS 01 Measure TPLAY IT AGAIN SPORT


PO22-00997 374.96 SQHSUNDERGLAZE 01 NO REPORTING REPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-00998 25,835.44 MHMSSPSA-Goal 1, Strat 12, Chrome carts 


for ELD


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-00999 78,771.91 M&OMHMS NEW SWITCHGEAR 


EXTENSION AGREEMENT


21 BOND, MEASURE APG&E


PO22-01000 7,399.36 SQHSCHEMISTRY BOOKS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCMPS


PO22-01001 8,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR ELEVATOR 


REPAIRS/SERVICES


01 ONGOING & MAJORHANKIN SPECIALTY EL


PO22-01002 24,957.00 M&O21/22 PO Bayview Boiler Pump 


Replacement/Remove


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01003 725.20 SQHSSUPPLIES-WOODSHOP 01 C. PERKINS CTE:MACMURRAY PACIFIC


PO22-01004 490.50 SQHSBELT SANDERS 3"X24" 01 C. PERKINS CTE:SAN LORENZO LUMBER 


PO22-01005 178.46 BMSApple Licenses for Goldfarb 01 DONATIONSAPPLE COMPUTER INC


PO22-01006 500.00 MHMSopen PO Safeway -arts academy 01 DONATIONSSAFEWAY A/C 58624


PO22-01007 500.00 HRLazano Smith Workshops 01 NO REPORTING RELOZANO SMITH LLP


PO22-01008 472.07 HHSTennis Ball Mower 01 Measure TDO IT TENNIS


PO22-01009 200.00 HHSOpen PO for Printing 01 DONATIONSPPD MULTIMEDIA


PO22-01011 405.86 HHSEarphones 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01012 1,000.00 TRANBus Parts 01 TRANSPORT:HOMECREATIVE BUS SALES 


PO22-01013 1,740.00 HHSBus Transportation 01 DONATIONSROYAL COACH TOURS


PO22-01014 292.00 M&O21/22 PO SCHS SOCCER GOAL NET 01 OTHER RESTRICTEBSN SPORTS LLC


PO22-01015 280.58 SCHSClassroom Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01016 190.31 HHSFile Cabinets 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01017 10,173.69 M&OWL AT&T RELOCATION 21 BOND, MEASURE BAT&T


PO22-01018 7,500.00 SCHSCFP - Teacher Resource License 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDITEACHERS PAY TEACHE


Total 380,649.98 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Sep 29 2021 10:11AM


Page 3 of 3


12/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 09/14/2021 through 09/27/2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


13/242







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 09/14/2021 through 09/27/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


979030 09/20/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 4,078.99 


Unpaid Tax


4,079.02 Expensed Amount


.03 


979031 09/20/2021 BAY CENTRAL PRINTING INC 1,548.95 


979032 09/20/2021 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 3,547.69 


979033 09/20/2021 BUILDERS FIRST SOURCE INC DBA SAN LORENZO 


LUMBER


308.52 


Unpaid Tax


309.22 Expensed Amount


.70 


979034 09/20/2021 BUSWEST 136,221.22 


979035 09/20/2021 CCIS ADMINISTRATORS 1,174.00 


979036 09/20/2021 CENGAGE LEARNING 2,097.37 


979037 09/20/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 2,625.28 


979038 09/20/2021 CSU SAN BERNADINO 1,800.00 


979039 09/20/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 5,304.40 


979040 09/20/2021 DIESELWORKS 1,931.00 


979041 09/20/2021 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 98.48 


979042 09/20/2021 DOMINO'S PIZZA 810.00 


979043 09/20/2021 EDGEWOOD PRESS INC 614.70 


979044 09/20/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 22.91 


979045 09/20/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 142.09 


979046 09/20/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,699.48 


979047 09/20/2021 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


979048 09/20/2021 HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS INC 495.00 


979049 09/20/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 171.51 


979050 09/20/2021 JEFFREY N BOTTORFF 1,045.00 


979051 09/20/2021 MARIA E ARIAGNO BALLARD MPT 437.50 


979052 09/20/2021 MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION 440.70 


979053 09/20/2021 MIGUEL FLORES DBA TACOS831 1,000.00 


979054 09/20/2021 NAPA AUTO PARTS 235.33 


979055 09/20/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 28.75 


979056 09/20/2021 ONE WORK PLACE L FERRARI LLC 36,262.01 


979057 09/20/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 2,442.05 


979058 09/20/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,162.43 


979059 09/20/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,719.03 


979060 09/20/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 556.80 


979061 09/20/2021 SCHOOL DATEBOOKS INC 590.73 


979062 09/20/2021 SCHOOL-CONNECT 1,118.25 


979063 09/20/2021 SNA 132.50 


979064 09/20/2021 SPOTIFY USA INC 464.55 


979065 09/20/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 1,765.01 


979066 09/20/2021 T-MOBILE USA INC 165.76 


979067 09/20/2021 TIRE CHOICE AUTO SERVICE CENTER 229.89 


979068 09/20/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 556.80 


979069 09/20/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 2,435.33 


Unpaid Tax


2,436.99 Expensed Amount


1.66 


979070 09/20/2021 AMERICAN RED CROSS 256.00 


979071 09/20/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 357.45 


Page 1 of 4


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 27 2021 


10:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


14/242







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 09/14/2021 through 09/27/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


979072 09/20/2021 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 1,103.06 


979073 09/20/2021 BLACKBOARD INC 10,152.50 


979074 09/20/2021 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 57.99 


979075 09/20/2021 BUILDERS FIRST SOURCE INC DBA SAN LORENZO 


LUMBER


380.15 


979076 09/20/2021 CALIF DOJ ACCTNG CUST #140415, ORI AB476 3,475.00 


979077 09/20/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 4,264.96 


979078 09/20/2021 CIF-CCS 960.00 


979079 09/20/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 552.80 


979080 09/20/2021 CSNA - CA SCHOOL NUTRITION 188.00 


979081 09/20/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 3,669.04 


979082 09/20/2021 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 309.87 


979083 09/20/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 4,114.32 


979084 09/20/2021 EdClub Inc 211.50 


979085 09/20/2021 EDGENUITY INC 1,980.00 


979086 09/20/2021 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 1,207.27 


979087 09/20/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 2,083.66 


979088 09/20/2021 JENNIFER RUSSO 1,500.00 


979089 09/20/2021 JOHN THOMAS DBA THOMAS MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 335.00 


979090 09/20/2021 JOSTENS INC 340.86 


979091 09/20/2021 MHB VOLLEYBALL CONSULTING SERV 3,792.50 


979092 09/20/2021 NASCO 664.24 


979093 09/20/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 730.30 


979094 09/20/2021 ONE WORK PLACE L FERRARI LLC 58,366.29 


979095 09/20/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,201.59 


979096 09/20/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 621.50 


979097 09/20/2021 PERMA BOUND DIVISION INC 799.16 


979098 09/20/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 2,998.65 


979099 09/20/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,871.95 


979100 09/20/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 170.00 


979101 09/20/2021 SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 616.85 


979102 09/20/2021 STATE OF CA DEPT OF HOUSING & COMM. DEV. 31.00 


979103 09/20/2021 TURNITIN LLC 12,998.85 


979104 09/20/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 538.43 


979105 09/20/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 10,952.37 


979106 09/20/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 670.53 


979107 09/20/2021 APPI 458.77 


979108 09/20/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 1,125.12 


979109 09/20/2021 BUILDERS FIRST SOURCE INC DBA SAN LORENZO 


LUMBER


359.31 


979110 09/20/2021 CERTIFIED BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY TESTING LLC 3,730.00 


979111 09/20/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 240.34 


979112 09/20/2021 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 15.50 


979113 09/20/2021 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 59.80 


979114 09/20/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 522.95 


979115 09/20/2021 FIELDTURF USA 9,300.00 


979116 09/20/2021 GEO H WILSON 2,476.40 


979117 09/20/2021 GRADE BREAK ENGINEERING INC 22,302.00 


979118 09/20/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,060.37 


Page 2 of 4


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 27 2021 


10:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


15/242







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 09/14/2021 through 09/27/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


979119 09/20/2021 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 15.57 


979120 09/20/2021 JSG ELEVATOR CONSULTANTS 21,100.00 


979121 09/20/2021 KONE INC 1,926.45 


979122 09/20/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 4,558.86 


979123 09/20/2021 MONTEREY BAY AIR RESOURCES DISTRICT 4,638.00 


979124 09/20/2021 ROBERT L IVERS 70.00 


979125 09/20/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 210.00 


979126 09/20/2021 SENSERA SYSTEMS INC 528.00 


979127 09/20/2021 SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES INC 189.85 


979128 09/20/2021 SUBDYNAMIC LOCATING SERVICES 2,556.25 


979129 09/20/2021 SURTEC INC 256.25 


979130 09/20/2021 SYCAMORE FARMS 52,975.00 


979131 09/20/2021 WESTERN DESIGN FLOORING AMERICA 22.79 


979132 09/20/2021 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 134.41 


979133 09/20/2021 Lacey, Jerene S 231.37 


979134 09/20/2021 Hernandez, Amariah A 549.86 


979135 09/20/2021 Ramirez, Janinee 111.62 


979136 09/20/2021 Schmitt, Stella R 234.05 


979137 09/20/2021 Cappiello, Anne 119.36 


979138 09/20/2021 James, Jennifer L 37.04 


979139 09/20/2021 Lewis, Elnora C 117.70 


979140 09/20/2021 Lopez Hernandez, Juan J 45.00 


979141 09/20/2021 McCullough, Lissa B 165.89 


979142 09/20/2021 Asamoto, Erin E 111.00 


979143 09/20/2021 Fish, Mignonne D 391.06 


979144 09/20/2021 Hartke, Jacque L 55.62 


979145 09/20/2021 Lal, Rishi D 84.40 


979146 09/20/2021 Poirier, Michelle E 132.90 


979147 09/20/2021 Rodriguez, Leslie M 135.00 


979148 09/20/2021 Anderson, Bryan L 45.00 


979149 09/20/2021 Banks, Branna D 45.00 


979150 09/20/2021 Dahlen, Luke J 1,369.74 


979151 09/20/2021 Faix, Susan M 45.00 


979152 09/20/2021 Martinez, Ana 45.00 


979153 09/20/2021 O'Meara, Gregory 486.19 


979154 09/20/2021 Stevens, Marion 366.46 


979155 09/20/2021 Sihler, Kris L 25.05 


979156 09/20/2021 Blanton, Beau J 337.09 


979157 09/20/2021 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 34,229.66 


979158 09/20/2021 KIER & WRIGHT CIVIL ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS 


INC


13,240.16 


979159 09/20/2021 MANTELMOUNT 14,501.18 


979160 09/20/2021 ONE WORK PLACE L FERRARI LLC 56,776.17 


979161 09/20/2021 ROBERT A BOTHMAN INC 11,063.73 


979162 09/20/2021 BUSINESS CARD 6,682.04 


979163 09/20/2021 Burke, Kathleen A 68.99 


979164 09/20/2021 CODESP 2,300.00 


979165 09/20/2021 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 55,535.16 


979166 09/20/2021 SITSPOTS 51.70 


Page 3 of 4


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 27 2021 


10:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


16/242







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 09/14/2021 through 09/27/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


696,178.39  137Total Number of Checks


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 533,082.93 114 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 32,161.83 18 


14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 1,125.12 1 


21 BUILDING 129,810.90 5 


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 696,180.78 137 


2.39 


696,178.39 


Page 4 of 4


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Sep 27 2021 


10:11AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


17/242







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Bond Projects Notice of Completion 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept three bond project notices of completion. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications of the vendor 
contracts. The District has determined that these projects are complete. The Board is asked to 
accept completion of these projects by approving the attached Notices of Completion, which 
will be duly filed with the County. Normally the District would file the Notices of Completion 
with the County of Santa Cruz. Due to the pandemic, the County offices are closed and until the 
notices can be filed, these notices are being brought before the board. In order to comply with 
Public Contract Code, these Notices of Completion must be made official so that the District can 
pay the contractor by required timelines and not incur financial penalties.  
 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


CONTRACTOR PROJECT Completion Date 


K & D Landscaping, Inc. Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape August 25, 2021 


Fieldturf Mission Hills Middle School Athletic Field  August 9, 2021 


Geo. H. Wilson Santa Cruz High School Boiler Repair September 10, 2021 


18/242







 
Recording Requested By 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Recording is free pursuant to  
Government Code 27383 


 
When Recorded Mail or Deliver to: 


 
  


 


Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
For the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz 


Santa Cruz County, California 
 


THE ABOVE ENTITLED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
      On November 4th  2020, this District contracted with: FieldTurf USA, Inc., 175 N. Industrial Blvd., Calhoun, GA 30701
                                                                                (Contractor’s name and address) 
  


as Contractor; and with Federal Insurance Company as Surety for said Contractor, for work of Artificial Field Replacement 
                                          (Bonding Company) 


 
improvement performed on District grounds at: Mission Hill Middle School 425 King Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95062. 


   
   It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 
 
    that the Contractor completed the work on August 9, 2021.  The work of improvement described above is accepted 
 


as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice 
 


of Completion in connection with that contract. 
 
 


_____________________                                                   Date _______________ 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Jim Monreal 
 
  


 
I, the undersigned, say: 


VERIFICATION 


 


I am the agent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, owner of the property described above. I have read the foregoing 
Notice and know and understand the contents thereof, and the facts stated herein are true and correct. 


 
I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 


 
Dated: 


  


______________________ 
at Santa Cruz, California. 


 
 


_____________________    
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Jim Monreal 


19/242







       Santa Cruz City Schools 


           Facility Services 
   536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


                   (831) 429-3904 
 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
 


Date:                  October 6, 2021  


 


To:  FieldTurf USA, Inc.  


 


Project: Mission Hill Middle School Artificial Field Replacement, 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT:  


 


 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 


 


 


On November 4, 2020, this District contracted with:  FieldTurf USA, Inc., 175 N. Industrial Blvd., 


Calhoun, GA 30701 as Contractor; and with  Federal Insurance Company as Surety for said Contractor, 


for work of   Artificial Field Replacement performed on District grounds at: Mission Hill Middle School 


425 King Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95062. 


 


 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on   August 9, 2021     .  


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract.  


 


 


 


 


_________________________________________ 


Jim Monreal 


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 


20/242







 
Recording Requested By 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
Recording is free pursuant to  
Government Code 27383 


 
When Recorded Mail or Deliver to: 


 
  


 


Trevor Miller 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
133 Mission Street, Suite 100 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
For the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz 


Santa Cruz County, California 
 


THE ABOVE ENTITLED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
      On August 8, 2021, this District contracted with: Geo. H. Wilson, 888 East Walnut Street, Pasadena, CA 91101   
                                                                                (Contractor’s name and address) 
  


as Contractor; and with Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland as Surety for said Contractor, for work of                                                     
                                          (Bonding Company) 


 
Boiler Repair performed on District grounds at: Santa Cruz High School 415 Walnut Ave, Santa Cruz, CA  


   
   95062. It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 
 
    that the Contractor completed the work on September 20, 2021.  The work of improvement described above is accepted 
 


as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice 
 


of Completion in connection with that contract. 
 
 


_____________________      Date _______________ 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Jim Monreal 
 
  


 
I, the undersigned, say: 


VERIFICATION 


 
I am the agent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, owner of the property described above. I have read the foregoing 


Notice and know and understand the contents thereof, and the facts stated herein are true and correct. 


 


I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 


Dated: 


  


______________________ 
at Santa Cruz, California. 


 
 


_____________________    
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Jim Monreal 
 


21/242







 
 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Facility Services 


536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
(831) 429-3904 


 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 


Date: 


To: 


Project: 


October 6, 2021 


Geo. H. Wilson  


Santa Cruz High School Boiler Repair, 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 


THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite l 00, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
 


On      August 8, 2021   , this District contracted with: Geo. H. Wilson ___________________ as 
 


Contractor; and with   Fidelity and Deposit Company of Maryland as Surety for said Contractor, for work  
 


   of   Boiler Repair     performed on District grounds at:  Santa Cruz High School, 415 Walnut Ave,   
 
  Santa Cruz, CA 95060. 
 
 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on            September 10, 2021                   


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract. 


 
 
 
 
 
                                                             


Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


22/242







 


 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Facility Services 
536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


(831) 429-3904 


 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 


Date: 


To: 


Project: 


October 6, 2021 


K&D Landscaping, Inc.  


Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape, 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 


 


 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite l 00, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 


 


 


On   May 31, 2021, this District contracted with K&D Landscaping, Inc. 62C Hangar Way Watsonville, CA  


 


95076_ as Contractor; and with   The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company as Surety for said Contractor,  


 


  for work of   Entry Landscape     performed on District grounds at:  Westlake Elementary School, 1000  


 


  High St, Santa Cruz, CA 95060. 


 


 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on            August 25, 2021                   


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract. 


 


 


 


 


 


                                                             
Jim Monreal 


Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


23/242







 


Recording Requested By 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


Recording is free pursuant to  


Government Code 27383 


 
When Recorded Mail or Deliver to: 


 


  


 


Trevor Miller 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


 


NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
For the Governing Board of Santa Cruz City Schools, Santa Cruz 


Santa Cruz County, California 


 
THE ABOVE ENTITLED SCHOOL DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 


 
The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite 100, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 


 


      On May 31st, 2021, this District contracted with: K&D Landscaping, Inc. 62C Hangar Way, Watsonville, Ca 950                                                                                              
                                                                                       (Contractor’s name and address) 
  


as Contractor; and with The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company as Surety for said Contractor, for work of                                                     


                                          (Bonding Company) 


 
Entry Landscape performed on District grounds at: Westlake Elementary School 1000 High St, Santa Cruz,  


   


   CA, 95062. It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


 
    that the Contractor completed the work on August 25, 2021.  The work of improvement described above is accepted 


 
as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice 


 
of Completion in connection with that contract. 


 


 


_____________________      Date _______________ 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Jim Monreal 


 


  
 


I, the undersigned, say: 


VERIFICATION 


 


I am the agent of the Santa Cruz City Schools, owner of the property described above. I have read the foregoing 


Notice and know and understand the contents thereof, and the facts stated herein are true and correct. 


 


I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 


 


Dated: 


  


______________________ 


at Santa Cruz, California. 


 


 


_____________________    
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 


Jim Monreal 


 


24/242







      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


25/242







      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.4. 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


26/242







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF OCTOBER 6, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: FOOD SERVICES 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 2 Traulsen Freezer  30+ Inoperable  $0 


2. 1 97C4174- Continental Freezer 30+ Inoperable $0 


      


    Total $0 


 


  


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


27/242







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 
Education Code and the negotiated contract. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


28/242







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Amber Al-Khatib-Sears, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 


hour. 


 


Amber Al-Khatib-Sears, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 


hours. 


 


Julia Baginski, AVID Planning & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


6/15/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Branna Banks, Homework Club Support, Soquel High, 9/1/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 160 hours. 


 


Thomas Bentley, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Laura Boothby, Homework Club Support, Soquel High, 8/11/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 160 hours. 


  


Jessica Brown, AVID Planning & Collaboration, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


6/15/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Anne Cleveland, TK-2nd Music Enrichment Provider, Westlake Elementary, 8/30/21 – 1/15/22, not to 


exceed 128 hours. 


 


Dana Cooper, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Joseph Culver, Cooking & Lifelab Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/15/21 – 5/4/22, not to 


exceed 69 hours. 


 


Luis Curiel, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Anne Fliesler, Vision and Hearing Testing, Student Services, 8/20/21 – 5/26/22, not to exceed 100 


hours. 


 


Rhea Hadzis, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


29/242







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Katrina Herrera Agosti, Homework Club Support, Soquel High, 8/11/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 160 


hours. 


  


Laurie Hilderbrand, Faculty Meeting, Soquel High, 8/10/21, not to exceed 2 hours. 


 


Laurie Hilderbrand, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Jessica Humburg, Homework Club Support, Soquel High, 9/1/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 160 hours. 


 


Robin Karlstrand, Art & Gardening Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/15/21 – 5/4/22, not to 


exceed 46 hours. 


 


Sarah Lipson, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Marc Lucadano, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Kasha Maslowski, Homework Club Support, Soquel High, 9/1/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 160 hours. 


 


Heather Murphy, Homework Club Support, Soquel High, 8/11/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 160 hours. 


 


Ryan Ouse, Drumline Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/15/21 – 5/4/22, not to exceed 46 


hours. 


 


Desiree Perez, Small Group Tutoring, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 1/16/22, not to exceed 66 hours. 


 


Steve Perez, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Steve Perez, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Nehal Pfeiffer, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


30/242







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Susan Powell, Elementary ELPAC Examiner, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


12/15/21, not to exceed 60 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Dustin Rodney-Sharp, Artistic Movement Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/15/21 – 5/4/22, 


not to exceed 46 hours. 


 


Leif Rovick, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 6/30/22, not 


to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Nadine Said, iReady Training, Mission Hill Middle, 8/16/21 – 9/15/21, not to exceed 1 hour. 


 


Jon Sapp, ELD Task Force, Mission Hill Middle, 7/16/21 – 5/31/22, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Alissa Saylor, Small Group Tutoring, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 1/16/22, not to exceed 66 hours. 


 


Holly Schipper, Small Group Tutoring, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 1/16/22, not to exceed 66 hours. 


 


Steve Seffinger, Remote Operated Vehicle Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Middle, 9/15/21 – 


5/4/22, not to exceed 69 hours. 


 


Lindsay Shimasaki, Small Group Tutoring, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 1/16/22, not to exceed 66 hours. 


 


Alexandra Simpson, Small Group Tutoring, Harbor High, 8/16/21 – 1/16/22, not to exceed 66 hours. 


 


Alyssa Snyder, Creating SPED Student Schedules, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 9/30/21, not to exceed 6 


hours. 


 


Donna Marie Stahl, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


Le Vu, Baking & Cooking Enrichment Provider, Mission Hill, 8/16/21 – 12/15/21, not to exceed 30 


hours. 


31/242







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS (continued): 


 


Certificated: 


 


Sheryl Williams, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 8 hours. 


 


 


 


 


 


32/242







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  
MEETING DATE:    October 6, 2021 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  
THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 
           
BACKGROUND: 
The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 
SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 
  
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 
  
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


33/242







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 9/27/2021 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Getz, Linda, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/25/21 


Henderson, Jesse, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/16/21 


Kirch, Karla, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SHS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/9/21 


Luis-Martinez, Citlali, Behavior Technician - SPED - HHS, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/27/21 


Mejia, Lita, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/9/21 


Munoz, Mayra, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/8/21 


Orozco, Marlene, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, 3.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/17/21 


Perez, Autumn, Behavior Technician-SPED - BMS, 6.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/1/21 


Corrected Start Date: 


Kiernan, Megan, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, .9 hrs/9 mos, effective 8/16/21 


Decrease FTE:  


Avila, Mario, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, from 3.88 hrs/9 mos to .7 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/13/21 


Increase FTE:  


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - DL, from 3 hrs/9 mos to 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 


10/1/21 


Carmichael, Catherine, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, from 1.47 hrs/9 mos to 2.46 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 9/16/21 


Increase FTE/Position:    


Carranza, Helena, Office Assistant-District Office - HR, 4 hrs/12 mos, effective 9/27/21 


Lateral Transfer: 


Bautista, Cindy - HR, from 4 hrs/12 mos Human Resources Technician and 4 hrs/12 mos Payroll 
Technician to 8 hrs/12 most Human Resources Technician, effective 9/20/21 


Promotion:   


Reyes, Alicia, from Administrative Assistant - C/I, 8 hrs/12 mos to Lead Account Technician - 
FIN, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 9/20/21 


Retirement: None 


Transfer:  


Gembe, Emmanuel, Night Custodian, 8 hrs/12 mos, from SHS to WL, effective 9/23/21 


34/242







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Ortiz, Jose Luis, Night Custodian, 8 hrs/12 mos, from HHS to SHS, effective 9/23/21 


Separation from Service:  


Coren, Emily, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BMS, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/17/21 


Gallagher, Kinnison, Attendance Technician - SC, 8 hrs/10 mos, effective 10/1/21 


Hernandez, Victor, Night Custodian - SC, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 10/1/21 


Martinez, Mark, Night Custodian - WL, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/24/21 


Wong, Daisy, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 9/30/21 


 


• Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Wong, Juliette, Paraeducator-After School, GA, effective 9/7/21 


Temporary Employees (Limited Term Assignments):  


Goecks, Dylan, HR Technician - HR, not to exceed 150 hrs, 7/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Henderson, Jesse, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, not to exceed 50 hrs, 7/15 - 


9/15/21 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):  


AlRashid, Sama, Childcare - C/I, not to exceed 7 hrs, 8/16 - 9/15/21 


Anderson, Mace, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - GA, not to exceed 70 hrs, 8/16/21 - 


5/26/22 


Blanck, Adrian, Night Custodian - M/O, not to exceed 352 hrs, 8/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Carmichael, Catherine, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, not to exceed 15 hrs, 9/16/21 - 5/26/22 


Castaneda, Frances, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 50 hrs, 8/20/21 - 5/27/22 


Fette, Leslie, Paraeducator-SPED - SHS, not to exceed 75 hrs, 9/16/21 - 6/1/22 


Flores, Evelyn, Childcare - C/I, not to exceed 7.25 hrs, 8/16 - 9/15/21 


Franks, Dorothy, Health Office Assistant - WL, not to exceed 20 hrs, 9/13 - 10/7/21 


Hernandez, Maria, Interpreter/Translator - GA, not to exceed 25 hrs, 8/16 - 11/15/21 


Herrera, Valerie, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 8 hrs, 8/11 - 8/13/21 


Hess, Soledad, PBIS Committee - MH, not to exceed 10 hrs, 8/16/21 - 5/25/22 


Huerta, Elva, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 78 hrs, 8/3/21 - 5/27/22 


Kuszmar, Kathryn, Library/Media Assistant - SHS, not to exceed 11 hrs, 8/2 - 8/10/21 


Lopez, Areli, Interpreter/Translator - GA, not to exceed 25 hrs, 8/16 - 11/15/21 


Lopez, Areli, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 170 hrs, 8/16/21 - 5/26/22 


MacEwen, Adam, Education Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 25 hrs, 7/16 - 12/15/21 


35/242







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Marizette, Gail, Office Assistant - BV, not to exceed 28 hrs, 9/7 - 9/30/21 


Perez, Autumn, Behavior Technician-SPED - BMS, not to exceed 95 hrs, 9/20/21 - 3/31/22 


Reber, Maya, Paraeducator - BSS, not to exceed 275 hrs, 8/16/21 - 5/26/22 


Ripley Phipps, Gabriella, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BSS, not to exceed 275 hrs, 


8/16/21 - 5/26/22 


Reinero, Eden, Campus Safety Supervisor - SPT, not to exceed 3 hrs, 8/18/21 


Selder, Simone, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 100 hrs, 8/16 - 12/31/21 


Sihler, Kris, Lead School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 75 hrs, 8/23/21 - 5/27/22 


Silva, Panuncio, Paraeducator-Sped - SHS, not to exceed 1 hr, 9/27/21 


Solis Salinas, Daniela, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BSS, not to exceed 100 hrs, 


8/11/21 - 5/27/22 


Torres-Moran, Anthony, Education Technology Specialist - IT, not to exceed 25 hrs, 7/16 - 


12/15/21 


Treadwell, Ana Maria, ELD Task Force - MHMS, not to exceed 10 hrs, 7/16/21 - 5/31/22 


Tuscano, Jose, Head Custodian - M/O, not to exceed 40 hrs, 8/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Walls, April, Paraeducator-Sped - SHS, not to exceed 1 hr, 9/27/21 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Administrative Assistant  


Food Service Worker III 


Office Assistant-District Office 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


36/242







AGENDA ITEM:  8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Job Description: School Nurse 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised job description for the School Nurse as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District has three full-time School Nurse positions. The job description has been updated to reflect 
the position’s current job duties and requirements.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


37/242







School Nurse   Page 1 
 


	


Santa Cruz City Schools             Job Description 


 


  JOB TITLE:  School Nurse 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Under the direction of the Director of Student Services the School Nurses ensures the academic, 
physical and emotional growth of students by assisting school sites in building their capacity to meet 
the needs of the whole child. The mission is aligned with district goals and priorities. The School 
Nurse provides services including assessing student health, developing and executing plans for care 
management, acting as first responders, supervising licensed and unlicensed personnel, engaging in 
public health functions such as disease surveillance, immunization compliance, and health promotion 
while creating a climate of health and well‐being in the schools.  
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


 Planning, implementing, coordinating and evaluating school health services that facilitate the 
alignment of school health programs priorities and objectives with school site plans 


 Assist school sites with the implementation of comprehensive/coordinated school health 
programs guided by the tenets of youth development in an asset building model 


 Assist with the development and coordination of student support services through Student 
Success Teams and Student Assistance Programs at school sites to address the academic, 
behavioral, attendance and health related needs of students 


 Support schools in meeting their school site goals as they create and maintain school 
environments that are healthy, safe, secure and supportive in order to enhance learning for the 
entire school community 


 Promote the implementation of student, family, or staff needs assessment(s) as requested by 
school sites and/ or the District 


 Support revenue collection and program evaluation.  
 Identify the physical and mental health care needs of specific student populations and provide 


linkage to health services/resources. 
 Plan and implement services to meet physical and mental health care needs 
 Assess and evaluate the effectiveness of services delivered. 
 Collaborate with school site and District personnel to enhance the educational process and the 


promotion of an optimal level of wellness for students, families and staff. 
  Interpret health and developmental assessments to parents, teachers, administrators and other 


professionals directly concerned with the student to the extent allowed by law, code and/or 
policy. 


 Identify, implement and evaluate health goals and objectives for student IEPs or 504 Plans. 
 Conduct professional development programs for teachers, administrators and other school staff 


related to issues having an impact on student health and welfare. 
 Provide complex first aid and appropriate referral for sick and injured students. 
 Assist students and parents to identify appropriate public, private and/or community resources 


for necessary medical care and mental health needs. 
 Counsel students and parents in methodologies to improve health‐related attendance problems. 


38/242







School Nurse   Page 2 
 


 Assist in identification and management of safety and health hazards at school site(s). 
 Participate in team meetings, student/parent conferences, consultation meetings and staff 


meetings. 
 Establish a program directed toward the control of communicable disease(s). 
 Develop and coordinate quality improvement activities for school health services. 
 Participate in the development of school site(s)' emergency and crisis plans. 
 Provide case management services to students with complex physical and mental health needs. 
 Serve as liaison between school site(s) and local health service providers/agencies. 
 Interpret health mandates, recommendations and trends to school personnel. 
 Collaborate with other student support services personnel and school site personnel to prevent 


health problems from becoming reasons for educational failure. 
 Participate in the development and implementation of health promotion activities. 
 Engaging in public health functions such as disease surveillance, immunization compliance, and 


health promotion 
 Creating a climate of health and well‐being in schools.  
 Collect and analyze data for required reports. 
 Record and maintain a cumulative student health record and a variety of health related records 


and files on all students. 
 Conducts meetings with school staff regarding children with special needs and provides site 


principals with a list of students with special needs. 
 Plans with the school administrators in implementation of State mandates for immunization, 


Child Health and Disability Prevention Program (first grade physical examination), vision, hearing 
and other appraisals. 


 Notifies the parents of pupils with suspected health deviations to secure additional professional 
examinations in compliance with Education Code. 


 Coordinates and/or conducts the vision/hearing/scoliosis screening for the District and makes 
reports as mandated by the State. 


 Coordinates the immunization programs for the District and makes all necessary reports to the 
County and State Health Departments. 


 Provides periodic in‐service to staff who are responsible for administering first aid and as needed 
on special medical conditions. 


 Participates in the formation of procedures of the control of communicable diseases within the 
school in compliance with State and County Health Department regulations.  Inform school 
personnel, parents, and pupils regarding these policies. 


 Coordinates and collaborates with school personnel by providing information regarding student 
health concerns as per HIPPA/FERPA regulations. 


 Develops and updates health, safety, and emergency care plans for students at risk for medical 
crisis and provides training to staff to implement plans.   


 Trains and supervises staff in administration of medications and specialized health care 
procedures for students with the appropriate follow‐up and documentation.  


 Collaborates with attendance, disciplinary, counseling and co‐curricular staff to promote student 
attendance and achievement. 


 Serves as a health educator to the school community.  
 Ensures the maintenance of a health record for each student. 
 In accordance with the most current CA health mandates, organizes and participates in screening 


programs and immunization review with follow‐up. 
 Secures medical reports required for specialized educational/health services. 


39/242







School Nurse   Page 3 
 


 Provides professional student health history, assessments and recommendations on students 
involved in the SST, 504, and IEP process.   


 Directs communicable disease control in the school and the community by partnering with the 
Public Health Department.  


 Assists in identification of safety and health hazards on school campus.   
 Collaborates with community agencies to provide healthy living resources for students and their 


families.   
 Perform other duties as assigned. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 


Education and Experience:  Bachelor of Science degree in Nursing or related field.  A minimum of 5 
years Registered Nursing pediatric experience. 


Licenses or Certifications:  Valid CA School Nurse Services Credential or eligibility for one, valid CA 
Registered Nurse License, CA Public Health Nurse Certificate, current CPR and First Aid Certification, 
and valid CA Driver’s License. 


Knowledge and Skills:  Requires medical knowledge and skills consistent with a Registered Nursing 
license and Public Health certificate. Working knowledge and pediatric nursing skills to administer 
care, recognize health concerns, and the ability to communicate effectively and calmly. Knowledge of 
applicable medical treatment and common medications administered within a school environment. 
Knowledge of first aid/CPR, technical medical procedures, medical terminology, blood borne 
pathogens and Universal Precautions procedures. Possess skills in medical documentation and record 
keeping and the ability to work both independently and in a team setting. Knowledge of CA Education 
code and District policies and practices as related to school nursing. 


Abilities:  Must have ability to multi‐task and prioritize areas of need. Requires ability to assess 
situations and apply applicable regulations and procedures when administering first aid or health 
care. Ability to interpret and communicate goals, objectives and the general provisions of the school 
health program as related to the job requirements. Must be able to determine severity of illness or 
injury and recommend appropriate care. Requires sufficient communication skills to deal and 
evaluate stressful and/or emergency situations and communicate effectively with students, parents, 
and other school staff. Position is subject to exposure to communicable and infectious diseases. 


Physical Abilities:  Ability to work under stressful conditions. Requires good arm, hand, and finger 
dexterity in order to operate office and medical equipment, such as a computer, stethoscope, 
otoscope, syringes, etc. Requires the ability to see and read words and numbers on prescription 
labels and medical orders. Requires ability to communicate and be understood in person and over the 
telephone. Requires the ability to hear student requests and understand voice and speech patterns. 
Requires physical stamina to sit or stand for extended periods of time and to walk long distances. 
Some procedures may require reaching with hands and arms, stooping, kneeling, or crouching for 
long periods of time. Must be able to frequently lift and/or move up to 10 pounds and occasionally 
lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. 


 
First and Final Reading – October 6, 2021 
 


 


40/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  BorderLAN Lightspeed Relay Contract Addendum 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the increase of licenses for BorderLAN’s Lightspeed Relay Content Filter that provides 
internet content filtering for all district networks. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Due to an increased number of students using Chromebooks, Lightspeed, the District’s content 
filter provider, is requiring that SCCS purchase 1,233 additional licenses. Districts are required 
by the Children’s Internet Protection Act to filter internet content available to students on 
networks to which they have access. Lightspeed Filter allows SCCS to meet this requirement 
with an entirely software-based service. Lightspeed Filter will also allow staff to tailor filtering 
based on grade level and location, as well as give classroom teachers the ability to grant access 
to normally filtered content based on their discretion. Lightspeed Filter will also give the District 
access to detailed logs of the content students are accessing or attempting to access. Lastly, 
Lightspeed Filter will provide filtering and reporting even when devices are off-site, which will 
cover the planned one to one Chromebook deployment. This contract will cover a three-year 
period.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$15,659.10, LCFF Base (Unrestricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


41/242







Protecting What Matters Most


BorderLAN Quote SCCS Lightspeed Filter 1233L 34M


Prepared For


Santa Cruz City
Curtis Gomez


Document Number
BLIQ2865


1 of 442/242







QUOTE # BLIQ2865


DATE 9/8/2021
Protecting What Matters Most


Prepared By:Prepared For:
Curtis Gomez Matt Killian


Santa Cruz City School District Sales Manager


133 Mission Street Suite 100
Santa Cruz, CA  95060 Portland, OR  


P: (831)429-3410 P: 760-232-4660


E: cgomez@sccs.net E: matt@borderlan.com


PO Number Payment Terms Valid Through


NET 30 Sep 30, 2021


Notes:
Here is the quote you requested.


Unit Price Qty Ext. Price


 $12.70  1,233  $15,659.10Lightspeed Filter™ Software - 34 Months of Service 
Co-term Subscription, Expires 6/28/2024
Electronic Delivery 


Solution Subtotal  $15,659.10


Sales Tax  $0.00


Shipping  $0.00


Grand Total  $15,659.10


Deposit Required  $15,659.10


Payment Options
Select your preferred payment option / purchase terms*:


[  ] Check Purchase (purchase amount $15,659.10)


* If this quote contains lease payment options, the lease options are provided as an estimate only. Final lease payment amount is subject to credit verification and applicable taxes as
required by law.


                     BorderLAN inc.
950 Boardwalk #300, San Marcos CA 92078
                 Tax ID 27-1887219


Phone  760-736-8100   Fax 860-736-8100
                  www.borderlan.com


2 of 443/242







Unit Price Qty Ext. Price


Terms of Service:
BorderLAN is a 3rd party provider of manufacturer products and services which are re-sold and provided as (“Services”). Unless
specified as BorderLAN Services, the Services sold by BorderLAN are created and supported the respective product manufacturer.
Upon purchase of any Services, you agree to the specific products END USER LICENSE AGREEMENT from the product manufacturer
of your purchase whether such Agreement was provided to you prior to or post purchase. By using our purchasing Services, you are
agreeing to these Terms of Service. Please read them carefully.


Purchasing our Services
Purchasing our Services occurs with there is an issuance of a Purchase Order, payment via credit card, or request of an invoice by
you, hereby called (“Purchase”) and such Purchase may not be cancelled once an order is placed unless it is specified in writing in
a signed executed contract. Non payment of any Purchase is not allowed and BorderLAN must pursue collection of non-payed debt.
For this reason we recommend our Customers evaluate products prior to a Purchase commitment. Financed or multiple year
payment contracts also may not be cancelled but can be accelerated with early payments.


Using Services
Each Service contains proprietary software and or hardware along with materials and information that should not be tampered
with or shared with general public. Services may be used only as permitted by law, including applicable export laws and
regulations. Using Services does not give you ownership of any intellectual property rights in the Purchased Services.


Services we represent are primarily not BorderLAN’s. The use and content of Services is the sole responsibility of the entity
manufacturer that makes it available. We believe that you own your data and and the usage of the Service that moves,
manipulates or otherwise backs up, archives, fiters or encrypts data. We encourage you to properly learn the Services once
Purchased to ensure you continue to have access to such data.


As a customer who has Purchased Services from BorderLAN, we may send you service announcements, customer service
messages, and other information. You may opt out of communications.


Terminating Services
As Services are sold as a PRE-PAYMENT for a terms, you can stop using Purchased Services at any time but will not receive a
refund, nor may cancel any future payments committed via contract that is considered a Purchase.


Warranties and Disclaimers


OTHER THAN AS EXPRESSLY SET OUT IN THESE TERMS OR ADDITIONAL TERMS, NEITHER BORDERLAN NOR ITS SUPPLIERS OR
DISTRIBUTORS MAKE ANY SPECIFIC PROMISES ABOUT THE SERVICES. THE SPECIFIC FUNCTION OF THE SERVICES, OR THEIR
RELIABILITY, AVAILABILITY, OR ABILITY TO MEET YOUR NEEDS. WE PROVIDE THE SERVICES “AS IS”.


SOME JURISDICTIONS PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN WARRANTIES, LIKE THE IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR
A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, WE EXCLUDE ALL WARRANTIES.


Liability for our Services


WHEN PERMITTED BY LAW, BORDERLAN and BORDERLAN’S SUPPLIERS AND DISTRIBUTORS, WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOST PROFITS, REVENUES, OR DATA, FINANCIAL LOSSES OR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE
DAMAGES.


TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE TOTAL LIABILITY OF BORDERLAN, AND ITS SUPPLIERS AND DISTRIBUTORS, FOR ANY
CLAIM UNDER THESE TERMS, INCLUDING FOR ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES, IS LIMITED TO 25% OF THE AMOUNT YOU PAID US TO
USE THE SERVICES. IN ALL CASES, BORDERLAN, AND ITS SUPPLIERS AND DISTRIBUTORS, WILL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS
OR DAMAGE THAT IS NOT REASONABLY FORESEEABLE.


About these Terms


                     BorderLAN inc.
950 Boardwalk #300, San Marcos CA 92078
                 Tax ID 27-1887219


Phone  760-736-8100   Fax 860-736-8100
                  www.borderlan.com


3 of 444/242







Unit Price Qty Ext. Price
BorderLAN may modify these terms or any additional terms that apply to a Service. The laws of California, U.S.A., will apply to any
disputes arising out of or relating to these terms or the Services. All claims arising out of or relating to these terms or the Services
will be litigated exclusively in the federal or state courts of San Diego, California, USA, and upon Purchase you consent to
jurisdiction in those courts.


To accept this quotation, sign here and return:


Thank You For Your Business!


                     BorderLAN inc.
950 Boardwalk #300, San Marcos CA 92078
                 Tax ID 27-1887219


Phone  760-736-8100   Fax 860-736-8100
                  www.borderlan.com


4 of 445/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  AVID Work Study Program  
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Education Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the 2021-22 AVID Tutor University of California, Santa Cruz Work Study contract.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID) is a college and career focused, 
internationally renowned program that focuses on closing the achievement gap. AVID aims to 
support students who are the first in their family to attend college, socioeconomically 
disadvantaged, from a minority subgroup, and/or face other obstacles in achieving a post-
secondary opportunity. Using research-based instructional strategies, AVID helps students gain 
the academic skills necessary to be successful in Advanced Placement/advanced high school 
courses and ultimately in college. To support students with difficult concepts in their core 
academic classes, AVID uses a tutorial process for which Santa Cruz City Schools employs 
University of California, Santa Cruz students as AVID tutors. AVID tutors are an essential 
component of the program, as they also act as mentors and role models to the district’s middle 
school and high school students.  
 
Using Work Study is a huge financial benefit to the district, as Work Study covers half the cost 
of AVID Tutors. For example, AVID tutors are paid $15.99 an hour; Santa Cruz City Schools pays 
approximately $8.00/hour and Work Study pays approximately $8.00/hour.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$20,000 Secondary Title I (Restricted). 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


46/242







47/242







48/242







49/242







50/242







51/242







52/242







53/242







54/242







55/242







56/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Memorandum of Understanding 
 
MEETING DATE: October 6, 2021  
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the Santa Cruz County Office of Education. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
A Santa Cruz City Schools employee shall provide virtual translation and interpretation services 
for Santa Cruz County Office of Education events. This service will be beyond the employee’s 
regular work hours and will not affect services in the District.  The County Office of Education 
agrees to reimburse Santa Cruz City Schools for the employee’s hours of service at the County 
Office of Education. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


57/242







 
Memorandum of Understanding


Santa Cruz County Office of Education  
 
 


This agreement is between the Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE) and
 


Statement of Purpose 


      The purpose of this agreement is to provide:   
 
 
 
 
            Wherefore , SCCOE, and                                                                            agree to the following: 


1. Scope of Work:  
 
 
 
 


TERMS: The term of this Agreement is from _______________through_______________.           


 
 


COMPENSATION AND TERMS OF PAYMENT: This Memorandum of Understanding         
shall not exceed $_______________. The terms of the Agreement may be extended as
mutually agreed by the parties by means of an addendum duly executed in writing by               
SCCOE and __________________________. 


2. Hold Harmless- Indemnification 
Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party(including, as the case             
may be, the party’s chief executive officer, its Board of Trustees, superintendent,            
officers, agents, representatives and employees as the same may be constitute from time
to time hereafter) and each of them from and against all liability, losses and/or damages               
or expenses or costs of judgments of any kind against the indemnified party that may               
arise in connection with the indemnifying party’s (1) failure to perform under the terms              
of this Agreement, and/or (2) any intentional or criminal misconduct, negligence or
gross negligence arising out of, or in connection with, indemnifying party’s           
performance of this Memorandum of Understanding. 


 


BOARD OF EDUCATION
Mr. Ed Acosta 
Ms. Rose Filicetti 
Ms. Sandra Nichols 
Ms. Sue Roth
Mr. Abel Sanchez 
Mr. Bruce Van Allen 
Ms. Alyssa Wall 


. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent · 400 Encinal Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 · Tel (831) 466-5600 · Fax (831) 466-5607 · www.santacruzcoe.org 


Santa Cruz City Schools


Virtual translation services from English to Spanish for Santa Cruz COE meetings and events


Santa Cruz City Schools


Provide virtual translation services for COE events provided by SCCS employee Jessica Casteneda.


9/15/2021 6/30/2021


1000


Santa Cruz City Schools


Doc ID: e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba58/242







 
 


3. Criminal Background Check: By executing this Memorandum of Understanding, the          
CONTRACTOR agrees that if it is determined by the SUPERINTENDENT that the
CONTRACTOR and/or their employees will have more than limited contact with           
students, a criminal background check through the Department of Justice in compliance            
with education code 42125.1 will be completed prior to services performed. If the             
CONTRACTOR requires a criminal background check as part of its own employment
procedures, the CONTRACTOR shall certify in writing to the SUPERINTENDENT          
that neither the employer, nor any of its employees have been convicted of a felony               
(education code 45125.1). All individuals employed by the CONTRACTOR and          
performing services for the SUPERINTENDENT shall be listed by name on the
certification which will be attached to the agreement prior to signature by the             
SUPERINTENDENT’s officials. 


(a). Santa Cruz County Office of Education (SCCOE) Determination of Fingerprinting           
Requirements Application: 


SCCOE has considered the totality of the circumstances concerning the Project and has             
determined that Contractor and Contractors employees: 


______are subject to fingerprinting requirements of Education  
Code section 42125.1 and paragraph (b) below is applicable. 


______are not subject to fingerprinting requirements of Education 
Code section 42125.1 and paragraph (c) below is applicable. 


(b). (1) Contractor and all Contractor’s employees working on the school site must  
submit or have submitted fingerprints in a manner authorized by the Department of  
Justice, together with the requisite fee as set forth in Ed Code Section 42125.1; (2) 
Contractor shall not permit any employee to come in contact with students until the
Department of Justice has ascertained that the employee has not been convicted of  
a serious or violent felony; (3) The Contractor is required to fulfill these   
requirements at its own expense. 


 
(c). Even if SCCOE has determined that fingerprinting is not required, the Contractor 
expressly acknowledges that the following conditions shall apply to any work performed            
by the Contractor and/or Contractor’s employees on a school site: (1) Contractor and
Contractors employees shall check in with the school office each day immediately upon             
arriving at the school site; (2) Consultant and Consultant’s employees shall inform            
school office staff of their proposed activities and location at the school site; (3)              
Contractor and Contractor’s employees shall not use student restroom facilities and (4)
If Contractor and/or Contractor’s employees find themselves alone with a student,           
Contractor and Contractor’s employees shall immediately contact the school office and           
request that a member of the school staff be assigned to the work location. 


  
4. Compliance with Law 


Both parties agree to comply with all federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations,               
and ordinances that are applicable to this Agreement including, but not limited to,
nondiscrimination because of race, color, ancestry, national origin, religion, sex,          


Doc ID: e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba59/242







 
 


marital status, age, medical condition, handicap or other prohibited basis. All           
nondiscrimination rules or regulations required by law to be included in this
Agreement are incorporated by this reference.  


 


 
5. Insurance: CONTRACTOR under this MOU must submit proof of Commercial General           


Liability Insurance, Professional Liability Insurance and Worker’s Compensation
insurance. 
 


 
(a) Worker’s Compensation insurance with statutory limits as required by the Labor Code            


or the State of California. 


(b) Commercial or Comprehensive General Liability insurance covering bodily injury and         
property damage using an occurrence policy form, in an amount no less than $1,000,000              
per occurrence, $2,000,000 aggregate. Such insurance shall include, but not be limited            
to: premises and operations liability, independent contractor liability, and personal
injury liability. The insurance provided should not contain any exclusions and/or           
limitations of coverage for mental, physical, emotional and/or sexual abuse          
including molestation. 


(c) Automobile liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage in an           
amount no less than $1,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence. Such            
insurance shall include coverage for owned, hired and non-owned vehicles. 


(d) Each such comprehensive or commercial general liability and automobile liability          
insurance policy shall be endorsed with the following specific language: 


(1) The insurance provided herein is primary coverage to SCCOE with respect           
to any insurance or self-insurance programs maintained by SCCOE and no           
insurance held or owned by the SCCOE shall be called upon to contribute to              
a loss.
 


(2) This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first giving            
thirty (30) days prior written notice to SCCOE. 


(e)  Documentation:  The following documentation shall be submitted to the SCCOE: 
 


(1) Properly executed certificates of insurance clearly evidencing all coverages,         
limits, and endorsements required above. The certificates shall be submitted
prior to commencement of services under this MOU. 


 
(2) Signed copies of the specified endorsements for each policy. Said          


endorsement copies shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of execution
of this MOU. 


 


Doc ID: e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba60/242







 
 


This Memorandum of Understanding constitutes the final, complete and exclusive statement of             
the terms of the MOU between _________________________________ and SCCOE
pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement and supersedes any and all other agreements,               
either oral or written, which may exist between_______________________________and        
SCCOE. Both __________________________ and SCCOE acknowledge that no        
representations, inducements, promises or agreements which are not embodied herein have
been made, and that no agreement, statement, or promise not contained herein shall be binding               
on _________________________________and SCCOE. 
 
No amendment, alteration, or violation in the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless
made in writing and signed by both _____________________________________and SCCOE         
hereto. 
 
Therefore, _______________________ approves this Agreement with the Santa Cruz County
Office of Education.  


 
Department Check off: 
 
_________ Contractor will have Student Contact (Yes or No) 
_________ If YES to Student Contact, Contractor has had required criminal background check 
_________ Contractor has supplied proof of Liability Insurance for Commercial or          


Comprehensive General liability, automobile and Worker’s Compensation (WC        
required if contractor has employees) 


_________ Contractor has supplied appropriate W-9/taxation documentation 
_________ Franchise Tax Board forms for non-residents 


  
 
By: ___________________________ By: ________________________________ 


Contractor #1       Deputy/Associate Superintendent   
 


___________________________       _________________________________ 
Date        Date 


By: _____________________________ By: ________________________________ 
      Contractor #2         Deputy Superintendent, Business Services 


___________________________                       _________________________________ 
Date        Date 
 
 


By: ________________________________ 
                    Dr. Faris Sabbah, Superintendent 


       _________________________________ 
       Date 


 
 
______________________________ ____________________ 


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Santa Cruz City Schools


Yes


Yes


Yes


Yes


No


09 / 16 / 2021 09 / 16 / 2021


Doc ID: e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba61/242







 
 


                Budget String   Budget Approval  
 


01-0060-0-0000-7150-5800-012-9214


Doc ID: e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba62/242







Audit Trail


Title



File Name



Document ID



Audit Trail Date Format



Status


Translation Services MOU between the COE and SCCS


MOU Template.pdf


e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba


MM / DD / YYYY


Out For Signature


09 / 16 / 2021


12:21:26 UTC-7


Sent for signature to Debi Bodenheimer


(dbodenheimer@santacruzcoe.org), Jim Monreal


(jmonreal@sccs.net), Scott Mean-Hill


(shill@santacruzcoe.org), Janice Berven


(jberven@santacruzcoe.org), Melissa Lopez


(mlopez@santacruzcoe.org), Rebecca Olker


(rolker@santacruzcoe.org), Liann Reyes


(lreyes@santacruzcoe.org), Dr. Faris Sabbah


(fsabbah@santacruzcoe.org) and Kirk Osborn


(kosborn@santacruzcoe.org) from vvalentin@santacruzcoe.org


IP: 205.155.12.124


09 / 16 / 2021


14:27:34 UTC-7


Viewed by Debi Bodenheimer (dbodenheimer@santacruzcoe.org)


IP: 24.4.176.243


09 / 16 / 2021


14:27:48 UTC-7


Signed by Debi Bodenheimer (dbodenheimer@santacruzcoe.org)


IP: 24.4.176.243


63/242







Audit Trail


Title



File Name



Document ID



Audit Trail Date Format



Status


09 / 16 / 2021


14:34:06 UTC-7


Viewed by Jim Monreal (jmonreal@sccs.net)


IP: 205.155.11.247


09 / 16 / 2021


14:34:54 UTC-7


Signed by Jim Monreal (jmonreal@sccs.net)


IP: 205.155.11.247


This document has not been fully executed by all signers.09 / 16 / 2021


14:34:54 UTC-7


Translation Services MOU between the COE and SCCS


MOU Template.pdf


e02cef9e70d530989e68e8efcfaf469ecd58c6ba


MM / DD / YYYY


Out For Signature


64/242







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Electric School Bus Purchase 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve purchase of a new Lion-A electric school bus. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In 2019 and 2020 the Monterey Bay Air Resources District Zero Emission School Bus Program 
funded Santa Cruz City Schools first two electric buses. The first electric bus is in daily service 
shuttling up to 52 students to and from the Grant Street Park, as well as providing local field 
trips for Santa Cruz City Schools students.  The second electric bus, designed to transport 
students with special needs, is anticipated to arrive in December 2021. 
 
In 2021, Monterey Bay Air Resources District did not open the Zero Emission School Bus 
Program, and there is no commitment currently for this program in 2022.  This required the 
District to look for other funding opportunities for electric school buses. The Central Coast 
Community Energy (3CE) and the Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive 
Project (HVIP) have funding available today.   
 
Santa Cruz City Schools has applied for both grants and combined defray 87% of the expense of 
a new electric school bus. Staff propose making a 13% contribution to complete the purchase of 
a third electric school bus. The breakdown of funding for this purchase is as follows: 
 


Central Coast Community Energy (3CE) Electric School Bus Program $191,165.31 (50%) 


State of California Air Resources Board Hybrid and Zero-Emission 
Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) 


$140,250.00 (37%) 


Santa Cruz City Schools $50,915.31 (13%) 


Total Cost $382,330.62 


 
The acquisition of a third electric bus in 2022 will help to move Santa Cruz City Schools closer to 
the four-bus minimum commitment to the PG&E Electric Vehicle charging station project by 
2024.  Additionally, purchasing an electric school bus is in line with Santa Cruz City Schools 


65/242







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.2. 


vision towards environmentally sustainable and appropriate means of providing transportation 
services in accordance with Board Policy 3540. Delivery of the electric bus is anticipated in the 
third or fourth quarter of 2022.  
 
Currently, Santa Cruz City Schools has 22 buses in its fleet: Fourteen diesel buses, seven 
gasoline buses, and one electric bus.  The purchase of this Lion-A Electric bus will replace one of 
the District’s diesel buses. 
 
Should any of the grant funding listed above not come to fruition, the District will not purchase 
the Lion-A electric school bus at this time.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


Central Coast Community Energy (3CE) Electric School Bus Program $191,165.31 (50%) 


State of California Air Resources Board Hybrid and Zero-Emission 
Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) 


$140,250.00 (37%) 


Santa Cruz City Schools (LCFF Base, Unrestricted) $50,915.31 (13%) 


Total Cost $382,330.62 


 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


66/242







67/242







Quote summary       


Authorized Vendor
This quote is valid for 90 days from quote date. Please refer 


to Payment Terms page for detailed payment terms.


Quote number QUO-01346-R3T2Z4
Revision Id 0


Effective From 9/29/2021


California Experience Center - 4522 Parker Avenue, Suite 
350 McClellan Park, CA 95652


Effective To 12/29/2021


CUSTOMER INFORMATION


Santa Cruz City Schools 77665
133 Mission Street Ste. 100
Santa Cruz SALES MANAGER INFORMATION
California Dave Anderson
95060 Sales Manager
831-429-3851 530-900-2001
efrates@sccs.santacruz.k12.ca.us dave.anderson@thelionelectric.com


BILLING ADDRESS INFORMATION SHIPPING ADDRESS INFORMATION
133 Mission Street Ste. 100 300 LaFonda Avenue
Santa Cruz Santa Cruz
California California
95060 95062
United States United States


Item name Price per Unit Quantity Volume Discount 
Amount


Manual Discount 
Amount


Line Total


2021 LionA - Base Model $253,246.00 1 $0.00 $253,246.00
150 miles_160 kWh $70,000.00 1 $0.00 $70,000.00
24pass_1WC_3pointseatbelts $12,800.00 1 $0.00 $12,800.00


Option name Price per Unit Quantity Volume Discount 
Amount


Manual Discount 
Amount


Line Total


AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEM $15,000.00 1 $0.00 $15,000.00
CAMERA SYSTEM-SEON 4 HEAD $4,000.00 1 $0.00 $4,000.00
QSTRAINT (adds 1 position) $800.00 4 $0.00 $3,200.00
ACOUSTIC HEADLINER $995.00 1 $0.00 $995.00
PLYWOOD - 3/4" - MARINE $800.00 1 $0.00 $800.00
SPARE WHEEL AND TIRE $750.00 1 $0.00 $750.00
TRACK SEATING $495.00 1 $0.00 $495.00
DRIVER AIR SEAT $495.00 1 $0.00 $495.00
LED LIGHT MONITOR $450.00 1 $0.00 $450.00
PA SYSTEM $350.00 1 $0.00 $350.00
FOG LIGHTS $200.00 1 $0.00 $200.00
DRIVER STORAGE - LH BARRIER $200.00 1 $0.00 $200.00
HANDRAIL - RH $79.00 1 $0.00 $79.00
WHEELS - BLUE $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
BUMPERS - BLUE $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
CHARGE PORT - AC J17 72 - REAR ONLY $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
PRE-WIRE - 2-WAY TRACE/PULL LINES ONLY $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
PRE-WIRE - CAMERA TRACE/PULL LINES ONLY - AT 
REQUESTED LOCATION


$0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00


Grant Quantity Amount per vehicle Line Total


OPENING SOON - CARB - HVIP 1 $140,250.00 $140,250.00
Central Coast Community Energy - Zero Emission School Bus 
Program


1 $191,165.31 $191,165.31


68/242







Quote summary       


Authorized Vendor
This quote is valid for 90 days from quote date. Please refer 


to Payment Terms page for detailed payment terms.


Equipment $0.00TOTAL DEPOSIT DUE AT THE TIME OF 
PURCHASE ORDER PER VEHICLE Detail Amount $363,060.00


Discount %*Delivery approximation subject to change due to pandemic 
restrictions Discount Amount $20,276.82


Pre-Freight Amount $342,783.18
Freight Amount $7,840.00


Sales Taxes %9.250 $31,707.44
Federal Excise Taxes %.000 $0.00


Tire Tax $0.00
Total Grants Funding $331,415.31


Total Amount $50,915.31


Quote Number: QUO-01346-R3T2Z4


Customer Signature Indicating Acceptance of Quote: 


Purchase Order Number


Title/Position: 


Date: 


*Note: Price subject to change upon final P.O. acceptance.


69/242







 


GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT RATING (GVWR) 25,500 lbs.
PASSENGER CAPACITY Up to 24


WHEELBASE 143 in.
LENGTH 312.75 in
BODY WIDTH 96 in.
HEADROOM 72 in.
TIRES AND RIM 245 / 70R19.5
CHARGE PORT REAR


SINGLE SPEED ELECTRIC MOTOR UP TO 200 H.P. (149 kW) / 855 FT-LBS TORQUE
REGENARATIVE BRAKING SYSTEM STANDARD
BASE RANGE Up to 150 miles
HIGH VOLTAGE BATTERIES LITHIUM-ION (NMC)
AC CHARGING ON-BOARD CHARGER - 19.2 kW
SOUND GENERATOR STANDARD (0-20 MPH)
12 V BATTERIES 2 X 950 CCA
CONDENSER MODEL CR3
SIDE EVAPORATOR MODEL EV-1
REAR EVAPORATOR MODEL ProAir 948
POLYETHYLENE STEPWELL STANDARD
POLYETHYLENE BATTERY BOX, TRAY AND WHEELHOUSESSTANDARD
COMPOSITE REAR EMERGENCY DOOR STANDARD
COMPOSITE ABS EXTERIOR BOW CAP STANDARD
INTEGRATED TRASH CAN STANDARD
ONBOARD TOUCHSCREEN (TELEMATICS, STATS AND DIAGNOSTICS)STANDARD
SMART CHARGE STANDARD
PREHEAT SETTING STANDARD
CHARGING INDICATORS AS CLEARING LIGHTS STANDARD
CHARGE READY PILOT LIGHT STANDARD
ON/OFF MASTER DISCONNECT SWITCHES STANDARD
BRAKE SYSTEM HYDRAULIC DISC BRAKES
CUP HOLDER STANDARD


EXTERIOR LED LIGHTS STANDARD
INTERIOR LED LIGHTS STANDARD
ELECTRIC HORN STANDARD
CUP HOLDER STANDARD
FLAPS STANDARD
CERTIFICATE HOLDER STANDARD
VISOR ACRYLIC, ADJUSTABLE 
DRIVER HOOK & TOW HOOK STANDARD
SEAT BRAND & MODEL HSM
STOP ARM BMR - LED STOP ARM - FMVSS 
REFLECTIVE MARKINGS FMVSS
SCHOOL BUS SIGNS FMVSS
FLOOR PLYWOOD / BLACK FLOORING
WHEEL CHAIR LIFT BRAUN
ELECTRIC MIRRORS STANDARD
HEATING ELECTRIC OR AUX HEATING
WINDOWS TINTED
ROOF WHITE COMPOSITE
BODY PANELS YELLOW COMPOSITE
BRAKES BRAND & MODEL MERITOR, WABCO
TIRE BRAND BF GOODRICH OR EQUIVALENT
RUB RAILS BLACK STEEL
DRIVER SEAT GREY CLOTH - WITH - ARM REST
PASSENGER SEAT 39 in. - HIGH BACKS
CHILD CHECK MATE STANDARD
RADIO & 4 SPEAKERS STANDARD


LION A - BASE SPECIFICATIONS


70/242







 


, 


GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT RATING (GVWR) 25,500 lbs.
PASSENGER CAPACITY Up to 24


WHEELBASE 143 in.
LENGTH 312.75 in
BODY WIDTH 96 in.
HEADROOM 72 in.
TIRES AND RIM 245 / 70R19.5
CHARGE PORT REAR


SINGLE SPEED ELECTRIC MOTOR UP TO 200 H.P. (149 kW) / 855 FT-LBS TORQUE
REGENARATIVE BRAKING SYSTEM STANDARD
BASE RANGE Up to 150 miles
HIGH VOLTAGE BATTERIES LITHIUM-ION (NMC)
AC CHARGING ON-BOARD CHARGER - 19.2 kW
SOUND GENERATOR STANDARD (0-20 MPH)
12 V BATTERIES 2 X 950 CCA
CONDENSER MODEL CR3
SIDE EVAPORATOR MODEL EV-1
REAR EVAPORATOR MODEL ProAir 948
POLYETHYLENE STEPWELL STANDARD
POLYETHYLENE BATTERY BOX, TRAY AND WHEELHOUSESSTANDARD
COMPOSITE REAR EMERGENCY DOOR STANDARD
COMPOSITE ABS EXTERIOR BOW CAP STANDARD
INTEGRATED TRASH CAN STANDARD
ONBOARD TOUCHSCREEN (TELEMATICS, STATS AND DIAGNOSTICS)STANDARD
SMART CHARGE STANDARD
PREHEAT SETTING STANDARD
CHARGING INDICATORS AS CLEARING LIGHTS STANDARD
CHARGE READY PILOT LIGHT STANDARD
ON/OFF MASTER DISCONNECT SWITCHES STANDARD
BRAKE SYSTEM HYDRAULIC DISC BRAKES
CUP HOLDER STANDARD


EXTERIOR LED LIGHTS STANDARD
INTERIOR LED LIGHTS STANDARD
ELECTRIC HORN STANDARD
CUP HOLDER STANDARD
FLAPS STANDARD
CERTIFICATE HOLDER STANDARD
VISOR ACRYLIC, ADJUSTABLE 
DRIVER HOOK & TOW HOOK STANDARD
SEAT BRAND & MODEL HSM
STOP ARM BMR - LED STOP ARM - FMVSS 
REFLECTIVE MARKINGS FMVSS
SCHOOL BUS SIGNS FMVSS
FLOOR PLYWOOD / BLACK FLOORING
WHEEL CHAIR LIFT BRAUN
ELECTRIC MIRRORS STANDARD
HEATING ELECTRIC OR AUX HEATING
WINDOWS TINTED
ROOF WHITE COMPOSITE
BODY PANELS YELLOW COMPOSITE
BRAKES BRAND & MODEL MERITOR, WABCO
TIRE BRAND BF GOODRICH OR EQUIVALENT
RUB RAILS BLACK STEEL
DRIVER SEAT GREY CLOTH - WITH - ARM REST
PASSENGER SEAT 39 in. - HIGH BACKS
CHILD CHECK MATE STANDARD
RADIO & 4 SPEAKERS STANDARD


LION A - BASE SPECIFICATIONS


71/242







72/242







73/242







74/242







75/242







76/242







77/242







78/242







 


Board of Trustees 


Sheila Coonerty, John Owen, Cynthia Ranii, Jeremy Shonick, Patricia Threet, Deborah Tracy-Proulx, Claudia Vestal 


 


133 Mission Street Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 95060  |  (831) 429-3410  |  www.sccs.net  


Kris Munro           Molly Parks   Jim Monreal    Dorothy Coito 


Superintendent      Assistant Superintendent        Assistant Superintendent     Assistant Superintendent 


Of Schools       Human Resources               Business Services    Educational Services 


     


 
24 September 2021 
 
Mr. Jon Griesser 
Director of Energy Programs 
Central Coast Community Energy 
 
Mr. Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
 
RE: Letter of Intent to purchase an electric school bus contingent upon award of grant funding. 
 
Mr. Jon Griesser, 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS), with funds provided by Central Coast Community Energy (3CE) and the 
State of California, Air Resources Board Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive 
Project (HVIP), intends to purchase one electric school bus from Lion Electric per quote. 
 
The cost of the Lion A electric bus: 
$382,330.62 
 
The three parties to this project and their contributions: 
$191,165.31  Central Coast Community Energy (3CE) Electric School Bus Program,   50%  
                        contribution. 
$140,250.00  State of California, Air Resources Board Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus  
                        Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) Voucher VR-00036138,  37% contribution. 
 $50,915.31   Santa Cruz City Schools (SCCS),   13% contribution. 
 
Santa Cruz City Schools has received two fully funded Lion Electric school buses through the Monterey 
Bay Air Resources District Zero Emission School Bus Program, one awarded in 2019, the second in 
2020.  This source of funding is not available in 2021.  The combined funding of the 3CE Electric School 
Bus Program and HVIP Voucher and SCCS funds will allow SCCS to purchase the third Lion Electric bus.    
 
Santa Cruz City Schools is moving towards an electric school bus and maintenance fleet, working with 
PG&E’s Electric Vehicle Infrastructure program to install eight electric vehicle charging stations in 2022. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 


79/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Interagency Agreement: National School Lunch Program 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the interagency agreement between Santa Cruz City Schools Food Services 
Department and the Santa Cruz County Office of Education. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Santa Cruz City Schools Food Services Department will prepare meals for the County Office 
of Education’s Alternative Education Programs. These meals will meet or exceed the National 
School Lunch Program requirements. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$100,800 yearly revenue 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


80/242







81/242







82/242







09/29/2021


83/242







84/242







  


                     


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.2.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: PG&E Electrical Vehicle Fleet Infrastructure Program 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the PG&E Electrical Vehicle Fleet Infrastructure Program. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the design, labor and material costs to construct electric vehicle power 
supply infrastructure for up to eight stations at the Harbor High School Transportation Yard. 
Electric power will be routed from the main service behind the kitchen to the corner of the 
Transportation Yard by the tennis courts to a new electric panel. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$18,168  PG&E Grant (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


85/242







86/242







87/242







88/242







89/242







90/242







91/242







92/242







93/242







94/242







95/242







96/242







97/242







98/242







99/242







Will Quinn


Manager


9/3/2021


100/242







101/242







102/242







103/242







104/242







105/242







106/242







107/242







108/242







109/242







110/242







111/242







112/242







113/242







AGENDA ITEM:  8.2.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Memorandum of Understanding: University Placement 


Agreements with Santa Cruz City Schools 2021-22 
 
DATE:    October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources  
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Memorandums of Understanding with University Placements and Santa Cruz City 
Schools for the 2021-22 school year.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Memorandums of Understanding between various colleges and Santa Cruz City Schools 
allows students from those colleges to work with Santa Cruz City Schools for credit and 
experience needed for their program. The Memorandum of Understanding agreements occur 
throughout the school year. The attached Memorandums of Understanding agreements are for 
the 2021-22 school year through the 2023-24 school year.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in support of the following District Goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse community. 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


114/242







115/242







116/242







117/242







118/242







119/242







120/242







121/242







122/242







123/242







124/242







125/242







126/242







127/242







128/242







129/242







130/242







131/242







132/242







133/242







134/242







135/242







136/242







137/242







 
STUDENT TEACHER (PRACTICE TEACHING) AGREEMENT 
 
This Student Teacher (Practice Teaching) Agreement (the “Agreement”) is made between Santa 
Cruz City School District  (the “District”) and The Regents of the University of California, on 
behalf of its Santa Cruz campus (the “University” or “UCSC”)).  The District and the 
University may hereinafter be referred to individually as a “Party”, and/or collectively as the 
“Parties”. 
 
1.  RECITALS  
 
WHEREAS, The District is authorized to enter into agreements with the University, to provide 
teaching experience through Practice Teaching, as defined below, to students enrolled in 
teacher training curricula of the University; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Education Code of the State of California, the 
governing board of any school district is authorized to enter into agreements with any 
institution approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing as a teacher education 
institution to provide teaching experience to students enrolled in the teacher training curricula 
of such institutions; and  
 
WHEREAS, University is approved by the Commission on Teacher Credentialing as a teacher 
education institution. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and undertakings herein, the 
District and the University agree as follow: 
 
2.  DEFINITIONS  
 
 “Practice Teaching” as used herein and elsewhere in this Agreement means active participation 
in the duties and functions of classroom teaching under the direct supervision and instruction 
of employees of the District holding valid credentials issued by the California Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing, other than emergency or provisional credentials, authorizing them to 
serve as classroom teachers in the schools or classes in which the Practice Teaching is provided. 
 
3.  STATEMENT OF SERVICES AND REFUSAL OF SERVICES  
 
Practice Teaching placements: 
 
a. District shall provide to University students’ Practice Teaching in schools and classes of the 
District under the direct supervision and instruction of such employees of the District, as the 
District through their authorized representatives, shall agree upon. 


138/242







 
b. The District may, for good cause, refuse to accept for Practice Teaching any student of the 
University assigned to Practice Teaching in the District, and upon request of the District made 
for good cause, the University shall terminate the assignment of any student of the University 
to Practice Teaching in the District. 
 
c. An assignment of a student of the University to Practice Teaching in the District shall be 
deemed to be effective for the purposes of this Agreement as of the date the student presents to 
the proper authorities of the District the Final Student Teacher Placement notice or other 
documents given to the student by the University effecting such assignment. 
 
d. Student teachers are students of the University and not employees of the District. 
 
e. The respective services and undertakings provided by a Party under this Agreement shall be 
at no cost to the other Party and shall not create any right in the providing Party to receive any 
monetary or other compensation from the other Party for any such services or undertakings. 
 
4.  UNIVERSITY REPRESENTATIONS 
  
The University represents to the District that each student the University authorizes to 
participate in Practice Teaching in the District shall have received a fingerprint clearance from 
the Department of Justice (“DOJ”) and the Federal Bureau of Investigation (“FBI”) and 
received a tuberculosis test result showing that the student is free of infectious tuberculosis.  
  
5.  TERM 
The term of this Agreement shall commence on September 2021 and continue through June 
2024 unless modified as provided in Section 8 hereof.  The term of this Agreement shall 
automatically renew for an additional term of three years after expiration of the initial term 
unless either Party notifies the other Party to the contrary within sixty (60) days prior to the 
end of the initial term. 
 
6.  INDEMNIFICATION 
 
Each Party agrees to protect, hold harmless, indemnify and defend the other Party (including 
its respective officers, officials, employees, students and volunteers) from any and all liability 
(including reasonable attorney’s fees) resulting from injury to or death sustained by any person 
or damage to property of any kind, that arises out of the performance of this Agreement, but 
only in proportion to and to the extent such liabilities are caused by or result from the 
respective negligent or intentional acts or omissions of a Party, its officers, employees, or 
agents. 
 
7.  INSURANCE 
 


139/242







Each Party shall keep in full force and effect, during the term of this Agreement either through 
commercial insurance policies or self-insurance in the amounts determined in accordance with 
the respective policies of each Party. 
 
8.  NOTICES 
All notices provided by one Party to the other Party shall be signed by the Party giving notice 
and shall be delivered to the other Party in one of the following manners: (a) by email to the 
other Party if the sender retains evidence of successful transmission; (b) by certified mail, 
return receipt requested; or (c) by expedited delivery via a nationally recognized courier service 
to the other Party’s designated representatives and at the appropriate addresses as follows: 
 
To University:  
  
Cynthia Lewis, Professor and Chair 
Education Department 
University of California, Santa Cruz  
1156 High Street    
Santa Cruz, CA 95064    
Email: cylewis@ucsc.edu 


With copy to: 
 
Soleste Hilberg, MA/Credential Program 
Director 
Education Department 
University of California, Santa Cruz    
1156 High Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95064 
email: soleste@ucsc.edu 
 


To District: 
 
Superintendent’s Office  
 Kris Munro, Superintendent  
Santa Cruz City School District  
405 Old San Jose Road  
Soquel, CA 95073 


With copy to: 
 
Name:       
Title:       
Address:       
Phone number:      
Email:       


 
9.  MODIFICATION 
 
No modification of the terms of this Agreement shall be valid unless in writing and executed by 
the duly authorized representative of each Party. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, The District and the University have executed this Agreement as of 
the date last signed below. 
 
The Regents of the University of California, 
  
on behalf of its Santa Cruz 
By: 


 
Cynthia Lewis, Professor and Chair 
Education Department 


Santa Cruz City School District  
Superintendent’s Office  
By: 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Kris Munro, Superintendent  
 


140/242







 
Date signed: September 21, 2021 


Date signed:       
 


   


141/242







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  AT&T Proposal for Westlake Elementary School Utility Relocation 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the AT&T proposal for Westlake Elementary School utility relocation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of removal of overhead copper and fiber utility service lines at Westlake 
Elementary School and relocation to an underground conduit. The existing overhead lines have 
been damaged by the garbage trucks and has left the site without network and communication 
for days at a time. Moving the service lines underground will reduce the likelihood of loss of 
service to the site.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$10,173.69 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.07% of the overall site budget 
$13,439,288.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Westlake Elementary School  
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


142/242







Billing Party's Name :
(831) 429-3904Phone :
536 PALM STBilling Address :
SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060
TERVOR MILLERContact Name :


Phone : (831) 429-3905


  Billing Information


Engineering Labor


Construction Labor


Material Cost


Contractor Cost


Expenses Amount


RELOCATE AERIAL COPPER AND FIBER TO UNDERGROUND CONDUIT PLACED BY CUSTOMERWork Description & 
Engineering Remarks :


$    0.00


Salvage Credit $    0.00


 $      5,551.64


 $        931.35


 $      1,591.37


Project Number 134481Customer ID :
09/10/2021Date :212879Customer Request  Number


 $      2,099.33CIAC


Total Estimated Costs  $     10,173.69


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


CDSR0027-23.2 Estimate of Cost and Authority for Work
Special Construction Charge and Invoice


Advanced Payment


Total Amount Due  $     10,173.69


RB6978 09/10/2021


$    0.00


:
:


OSPE Representative:


Title:


Phone #:


ROBIN BARNETT DE ALVAREZ


OSP DESIGN - AND ASSIGNMENT - 
NETWORK CAPACITY PROVISIONING


(831) 728-5032


Page 1 of 2


143/242







 


 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. (6/25/2012)) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  
 


AERIAL TO UNDERGROUND CONVERSION AGREEMENT 
APPLICANT TO CONSTRUCT UNDERGROUND SUPPORTING STRUCTURE 


(RULE 32(A)(3))  


BETWEEN 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS  


and  


PACIFIC BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY DBA AT&T CALIFORNIA 


RE: 


1000 HIGH STREET 


144/242







 


 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. (6/25/2012)) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 


I.  DEFINITIONS. ..................................................................................................................1 


II.  RECITALS. ........................................................................................................................1 


III.  SPECIFIC PROVISIONS. ................................................................................................1 


A. Tariff. .......................................................................................................................1 


B. Construction. ............................................................................................................1 


C. Term. ........................................................................................................................3 


D Inspection and Acceptance. .....................................................................................3 


E. Placement of Facilities. ............................................................................................4 


F. Payment....................................................................................................................4


G. Cancellation, Modification or Deferment. ...............................................................5 


H.  Indemnity; Limitation of Liability. ..........................................................................5 


I. Insurance. .................................................................................................................6 


J.  Warranty. .................................................................................................................9 


K. Title. .......................................................................................................................10 


L. Liens. ......................................................................................................................10 


M. Licenses and Easements. ........................................................................................10 


N. Performance. ..........................................................................................................10 


O. Damage to Facilities. .............................................................................................10 


P. Tax Liability...........................................................................................................11 


Q. Force Majeure. .......................................................................................................11 


R. Complaince With Laws. .........................................................................................11 


IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS. ..................................................................................................11 


A.  Assignment. ...........................................................................................................11 


B.  Binding Effect. .......................................................................................................11 


C.  Termination. ...........................................................................................................11 


D.  Entire Agreement. ..................................................................................................12 


E.  Independent Contractor. .........................................................................................12 


F.  Jurisdiction. ............................................................................................................12 


G.  Notices. ..................................................................................................................12 


H.  Waiver and Amendment. .......................................................................................13 


145/242







 


 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. (6/25/2012)) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  
 


I. Attorneys' Fees .......................................................................................................13 


Exhibit A ...................................................... Executive Orders and Associated Regulations  


 


146/242







 


 
Page 1 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


THIS AGREEMENT (�Agreement�) is between SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SCHOOLS 
(�Applicant�), and PACIFIC BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, a California corporation, dba 
AT&T California (�AT&T�), collectively the (�Parties�). 


I. DEFINITIONS. 


As used in this Agreement, the following terms apply: 


A. The term �Tariff� refers to Schedule Cal. P.U.C. No. A2, Rule 32(A)(3). 


B. The term �Underground Supporting Structure� (hereinafter �USS�) includes, but 
is not limited to conduit, inner duct, manholes, service boxes and related 
equipment. 


C. The terms �Trench� and �Trenching� include, but are not limited to, excavating, 
backfilling, compacting, and as necessary, breaking and replacing pavement, 
sidewalks, driveways, curbs and gutters; and restoring all other surface features, 
disturbed by underground construction, including landscaping, plus the cost of 
performing such work. 


D. The term �Hazardous Substance� refers to any substance, material or chemical 
that is or becomes regulated under applicable local, state, or federal law, 
regulation, or ordinance. 


E. The term �District� refers to the area in/on/along HIGH STREET where the 
undergrounding of existing aerial facilities is to take place. 


F. The term �Project� means all of the work required to underground existing aerial 
facilities within the District. 


G. The term �CPUC� refers to the California Public Utilities Commission. 


II. RECITALS. 


A. Applicant has asked AT&T to replace its existing aerial communication facilities 
within the District with underground communication facilities. 


B. To facilitate this request, Applicant is willing to construct the USS along the 
public way and upon utility rights of way to AT&T and thereafter transfer 
ownership of it to AT&T. 


C. AT&T is willing to underground its existing aerial communication facilities 
within the District, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 


 


In consideration of the above, the Parties agree as follows: 


III. SPECIFIC PROVISIONS. 


Tariff. 


The Project will be conducted in accordance with the Tariff. 


A. Construction. 


147/242







 


 
Page 2 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


1. Within sixty (60) days of receipt of a copy of this Agreement that has been 
executed by Applicant and the advance payments required by Section III 
(F), AT&T shall provide to Applicant detailed plans and specifications for 
the Trenching and construction of the USS. 


2. Applicant shall be responsible for Trenching (including sand shading, 
backfilling, and compaction) and the construction and installation of the 
USS, which shall be in accordance with AT&T�s plans and specifications.  
Accordingly, Applicant shall, at Applicant�s expense, provide all labor and 
material necessary to construct the USS, including the conduit material 
and manholes.  Conduit material includes:  cast steel manhole frames and 
covers, precast concrete conduit, plastic conduit - type C; fiber cement 
conduit- type C; steel pipe of equivalent standard heavy-wall duct material 
acceptable to AT&T, and all associated castings, bends, fittings, and 
unions.  APPLICANT SHALL NOT DEVIATE FROM AT&T�S 
TRENCH SPECIFICATIONS WITHOUT AT&T�S PRIOR 
WRITTEN CONSENT. 


3. Trenching and construction and installation of the USS shall conform to 
the construction specifications of the City or County that has jurisdiction 
over the Project. 


4. Within fifteen (15) days of completion of the USS, Applicant shall, in 
AT&T�s presence, prove the integrity of the installed duct structure by 
pulling a mandrill through each conduit section between the 
manholes/splice boxes. 


5. Applicant shall provide to AT&T final footages of conduit sections on an 
"as built" drawing prior to AT&T�s conversion of the aerial 
communication facilities. 


6. Applicant shall obtain all permits necessary for excavation from the public 
agency(ies) that have jurisdiction over the Project. 


7. Applicant shall require all affected property owners served by the aerial 
facilities to be replaced within the District to provide and maintain the 
USS on their property. 


8. If, during the installation or construction of communications facilities, 
AT&T employees, subcontractors, or agents encounter Hazardous 
Substance(s) that may be disturbed by AT&T's activities: 


a. AT&T shall give prompt verbal and written notice of the discovery 
of the Hazardous Substance(s) to Applicant; 


b. AT&T shall suspend performance under this Agreement until (1) 
containment and removal of the Hazardous Substance(s) have been 
completed and approved by the appropriate governmental 
agency(ies) if such approval is required or approved by AT&T, if 


148/242







 


 
Page 3 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


governmental agency(ies) approval is not required; or (2) 
Applicant reasonably demonstrates that the Hazardous Substance 
will not be disturbed by AT&T's activities; 


c. AT&T's performance of its obligations under this Agreement is 
extended for the amount of time that it takes to complete 
containment/removal of the Hazardous Substance(s); and, 


d. If Applicant elects not to remove/contain the Hazardous 
Substance(s), AT&T may terminate this Agreement without further 
liability by giving advance notice to Applicant no later than ten 
(10) days after the date the Applicant notifies AT&T of its decision 
not to remove/contain the Hazardous Substance(s).  If AT&T 
terminates this Agreement in accordance with this paragraph, 
Applicant shall reimburse AT&T for the costs AT&T incurred 
prior to the effective date of termination.   


C. Term.   


This Agreement is effective upon execution and shall continue in effect until 
terminated or canceled as provided by law or this Agreement. 


D. Inspection and Acceptance. 


1. An AT&T Inspector will be provided at the job site at Applicant�s cost 
during the construction phase of the Project to ensure that all Trenching 
activities and placement of conduit and manholes/splice boxes are in 
accordance with AT&T's plans and specification.  Applicant shall notify 
AT&T's Construction Coordinator on 831-728-5032 forty-eight (48) hours 
in advance of the start of construction to coordinate the inspection 
activities. 


2. AT&T shall have the right to inspect and accept the USS prior to placing 
any communication facilities therein.  When AT&T accepts the USS, it 
shall prepare, execute, and provide to Applicant a Certificate of 
Acceptance. 


E. Placement of Facilities. 


AT&T will place all cables, wires and associated equipment for the conversion of 
aerial communication facilities to underground after the completion and 
acceptance of the USS.  AT&T and any other USS occupant shall jointly 
determine the dates and sequence of construction of each of their respective 
facilities in the USS.  Pursuant to the notice requirements in Section IV(G) 
Applicant shall provide fifteen (15) working days advance notice to AT&T prior 
to the start of Trenching to ensure AT&T has adequate time to order materials and 
coordinate the placement of its facilities. 


F. Payment.   


149/242







 


 
Page 4 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


1. Applicant shall pay to AT&T within thirty (30) days after execution of this 
Agreement the sum of EIGHT THOUSAND  , SEVENTY-FOUR 
DOLLARS AND THIRTY-SIX CENTS, which represents the estimated 
cost of converting the aerial facilities to underground, less the estimated 
net salvage value of the replaced aerial communication facilities.  
Applicant shall also pay to AT&T a 26% tax component of TWO 
THOUSAND, NINETY-NINE DOLLARS AND THIRTY-THREE 
CENTS  collected for Federal and State Income Tax in accordance with 
CPUC decision 87-09-026.  These amounts are valid for only sixty (60) 
days and are therefore subject to change after November 10, 2021 (i) 
if Applicant has not signed this Agreement by that day, and (ii) if 
applicant has not completed construction within 120 days of that date. 


Applicant shall send the payment(s) to: 


  AT&T California 
  2700 WATT AVENUE ROOM 3012 


SACRAMENTO, CA  95821 


 ATTN:  DEBBIE BECK 


2.  Applicant shall pay for the conversion of aerial to underground facilities 
project on an �Actual Cost� basis. Upon completion of the project, AT&T 
will compute the actual cost of the project and shall reimburse the 
applicant for any amount paid in excess of the estimated cost. If the 
estimated cost paid by the applicant was less than the actual cost incurred 
by AT&T, the applicant shall pay to AT&T the difference in the cost at 
the conclusion of the project. 


 


G. Cancellation, Modification or Deferment.  If Applicant cancels, modifies or defers 
its request for the conversion of the aerial facilities to underground facilities 
within the District, Applicant shall pay any and all charges incurred by AT&T, in 
accordance with the Tariff. 


H. Indemnity; Limitation of Liability.   


1. Applicant shall indemnify, defend at AT&T�s request, and hold harmless 
AT&T and its officers, agents and employees, as well as its associated and 
affiliated companies and their respective officers, agents, and employees 
(�Indemnitees�), from and against any and all losses, damages, expenses, 
costs, penalties, fines, fees (including reasonable attorney's and 
consultant's fees), or liabilities (collectively "Liabilities"), incurred as a 
result of any injury to or death of any person(s), or damage to any 
property(ies) arising out of or in connection with the materials used or the 
work performed by Applicant under this Agreement or the condition of the 


150/242







 


 
Page 5 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


Project's property, including environmental contamination, except where 
such Liabilities are caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of 
Indemnitees.   


2. AT&T shall notify Applicant within a reasonable time of any written 
claims or demand against AT&T for which Applicant is responsible under 
this section.  Applicant shall also (a) keep AT&T fully informed as to the 
progress of such defense, and (b) give AT&T, at its own expense, an 
opportunity to participate with Applicant in the defense or settlement of 
such claims, demand, lawsuits or other legal proceedings. 


3. AT&T shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Applicant, from and 
against any and all losses, damages, expenses, costs, penalties, fines, fees 
(including reasonable attorney's and consultant's fees), or liabilities 
(collectively "Liabilities"), incurred as a result of any injury to or death of 
any person(s) or damage to any property(ies) arising out of or in 
connection AT&T�s installation of facilities in the USS, except where 
such Liabilities are caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of 
Applicant.  Applicant shall notify AT&T within a reasonable time of any 
written claims or demand against Applicant for which AT&T is 
responsible under this section.  


4. These indemnities shall survive the termination or cancellation of this 
Agreement or any provision to the contrary herein. 


5. IN NO EVENT WILL AT&T BE LIABLE TO APPLICANT FOR 
INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, PUNITIVE, OR 
CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER BY TORT OR 
CONTRACT, INCLUDING LOST REVENUES, LOSS OF PROFITS 
OR OTHER COMMERCIAL OR ECONOMIC LOSS ARISING OUT 
OF THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT, INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEGLIGENT PERFORMANCE OR 
FAILURE TO PERFORM, OR A DEFECT OR FAILURE TO 
PERFORM OR DEFECT OF CABLE OR WIRING, REGARDLESS OF 
THE FORESEEABILITY THEREOF.  


I. Insurance.   


1. With respect to Applicant�s performance under this Agreement, and in 
addition to Applicant�s obligation to indemnify, Applicant shall at its sole 
cost and expense, maintain the insurance coverages and limits required by 
this Section and any additional insurance and/or bonds required by law: 


i. at all times during the term of this Agreement and until completion 
of all work associated with this Agreement, whichever is later; and 


ii. with respect to any coverage maintained in a �claims-made� 
policy, for two (2) years following the term of this Agreement or 
completion of all work associated with this Agreement, whichever 
is later.  If a �claims-made� policy is maintained, the retroactive 


151/242







 


 
Page 6 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


date must precede the commencement of work under this 
Agreement; 


2. Applicant shall also require each subcontractor who may perform work 
under this Agreement or enter upon the work site to maintain coverages, 
requirements, and limits at least as broad as those listed in this section 
from the time when the subcontractor begins work, throughout the term of 
the subcontractor�s work and, with respect to any coverage maintained on 
a �claims-made� policy, for two (2) years thereafter; 


a. procure the required insurance from an insurance company eligible 
to do business in the state or states where work will be performed 
and having and maintaining a Financial Strength Rating of �A-� or 
better and a Financial Size Category of �VII� or better, as rated in 
the A.M. Best Key Rating Guide for Property and Casualty 
Insurance Companies, except that, in the case of Workers� 
Compensation insurance, Applicant may procure insurance from 
the state fund of the state where work is to be performed; and 


b. deliver to AT&T certificates of insurance stating the types of 
insurance and policy limits.  Applicant shall provide or will 
endeavor to have the issuing insurance company provide at least 30 
days advance written notice of cancellation, non-renewal, or 
reduction in coverage, terms, or limits to AT&T.  Applicant shall 
deliver such certificates: 


i. prior to commencement of any work; 


ii. prior to expiration of any insurance policy required in this 
Section; and 


iii. for any coverage maintained on a �claims-made� policy, 
for two (2) years following the term of this Agreement or 
completion of all work associated with this Agreement, 
whichever is later.  


3. The Parties agree: 


a. the failure of AT&T to demand such certificate of insurance or 
failure of AT&T to identify a deficiency will not be construed as a 
waiver of Applicant�s obligation to maintain the insurance required 
under this Agreement; 


b. that the insurance required under this Agreement does not 
represent that coverage and limits will necessarily be adequate to 
protect Applicant, nor be deemed as a limitation on Applicant�s 
liability to AT&T in this Agreement; 


c. Applicant may meet the required insurance coverages and limits 
with any combination of primary and Umbrella/Excess liability 
insurance; and 


152/242







 


 
Page 7 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


Applicant is responsible for any deductible or self-insured retention. 


4. The insurance coverage required by this section includes: 


a. Workers� Compensation insurance with benefits afforded under the 
laws of any state in which the work is to be performed and 
Employers Liability insurance with limits of at least: 


$500,000 for Bodily Injury � each accident 


$500,000 for Bodily Injury by disease � policy limits 


$500,000 for Bodily Injury by disease � each employee 


To the fullest extent allowable by Law, the policy must include a 
waiver of subrogation in favor of AT&T, its affiliates, and their 
directors, officers and employees. 


In states where Workers� Compensation insurance is a 
monopolistic state-run system, Applicant shall add Stop Gap 
Employers Liability with limits not less than $500,000 each 
accident or disease. 


b. Commercial General Liability insurance written on Insurance 
Services Office (ISO) Form CG 00 01 12 04 or a substitute form 
providing equivalent coverage, covering liability arising from 
premises, operations, personal injury, products/completed 
operations, and liability assumed under an insured contract 
(including the tort liability of another assumed in a business 
contract) with limits of at least: 


$2,000,000 General Aggregate limit; 


$1,000,000 each occurrence limit for all bodily injury or property 
damage incurred in any one (1) occurrence; 


$1,000,000 each occurrence limit for Personal Injury and 
Advertising Injury; 


$2,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate limit; 


$1,000,000 each occurrence limit for Products/Completed 
Operations; 


$1,000,000 Damage to Premises Rented to You (Fire Legal 
Liability). 


The Commercial General Liability insurance policy must: 


i. include AT&T, its affiliates, and their directors, officers, 
and employees as Additional Insureds.  Applicant shall 
provide a copy of the Additional Insured endorsement to 
AT&T.  The Additional Insured endorsement may either be 
specific to AT&T or may be �blanket� or �automatic� 


153/242







 


 
Page 8 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


addressing any person or entity as required by contract.  A 
copy of the Additional Insured endorsement must be 
provided within 60 days of execution of this Agreement 
and within 60 days of each Commercial General Liability 
policy renewal; 


ii. include a waiver of subrogation in favor of AT&T, its 
affiliates, and their directors, officers and employees; and 


iii. be primary and non-contributory with respect to any 
insurance or self-insurance that is maintained by AT&T. 


c. Business Automobile Liability insurance with limits of at least 
$1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury and property damage, 
extending to all owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles. 


d. Umbrella/Excess Liability insurance with limits of at least 
$1,000,000 each occurrence with terms and conditions at least as 
broad as the underlying Commercial General Liability, Business 
Auto Liability, and Employers Liability policies.  Umbrella/Excess 
Liability limits will be primary and non-contributory with respect 
to any insurance or self-insurance that is maintained by AT&T. 


J. Warranty.   


1. Applicant warrants for a period of two (2) years following AT&T�s 
acceptance of the USS that all work and materials furnished under this 
Agreement: 


a. conform in all respects to the requirements of this Agreement; 


b. are adequate for the purposes for which they are intended; and 


c. are free from any defects in design, materials, workmanship and 
title including, but not limited to, defects that will cause caving or 
sinking of the Trench, the USS, paving, or other materials. 


2. Applicant warrants that all work it performs shall be performed by 
qualified personnel promptly and with diligence to AT&T�s reasonable 
satisfaction, and that all work and materials shall be subject to all statutory 
and express or implied warranties.   


3. Except as disclosed to and acknowledged by AT&T in writing, Applicant 
is not aware of the presence of any Hazardous Substance at the locations 
in the District where AT&T will be installing its underground facilities.  


4. These warranties shall survive inspection, acceptance, termination and 
payment. 


K. Title.   


154/242







 


 
Page 9 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


Upon the inspection and acceptance in writing of the USS by AT&T, title to the 
USS placed for AT&T shall vest in AT&T, provided that such is free of all liens 
and encumbrances. 


L. Liens.   


Applicant, its agents and contractors shall keep the USS free from any statutory or 
common law lien arising out of any work performed, materials furnished or 
obligations incurred by Applicant, its agents or contractors.  In the event a lien is 
recorded against the USS and it is not removed from the record within ten (10) 
days after notice is given by AT&T to Applicant to do so, AT&T shall have the 
right to pay and discharge the lien without regard to whether the lien shall be 
lawful, valid or correct.  Applicant shall, within thirty (30) days after written 
notice from AT&T, reimburse AT&T for any such claim paid by it.   


M. Licenses and Easements.   


Prior to construction of the Project, Applicant shall furnish AT&T with any and 
all licenses and grants of easements that are necessary for the construction, 
installation, and maintenance of AT&T's underground facilities. 


N. Performance.   


If Applicant should default in the performance of any work that it is obligated to 
perform under this Agreement within the time allowed for such work, AT&T may 
elect, by written notice to Applicant, to perform the work at Applicant�s sole risk 
and expense and Applicant shall pay to AT&T upon demand AT&T�s actual costs 
for performing the work. 


O. Damage to Facilities.   


Applicant, its employees, agents and contractors shall exercise special precaution 
and care to avoid causing damage to AT&T�s facilities in performing work under 
the Project.  Applicant shall assume responsibility for any and all losses, costs or 
expenses arising out of, caused by, or in any way connected with such damages, 
including consequential damages.  Applicant shall immediately report the 
occurrence of any such damage to AT&T.  Applicant shall, on demand, reimburse 
AT&T for the entire expense incurred in replacing or repairing the damage. 


 


 


P. Tax Liability.   


Applicant shall pay and hold AT&T harmless from and against, all penalties, 
interest, taxes or other charges that are levied or assessed against Applicant. 


Q. Force Majeure.   


AT&T shall not be held liable to Applicant for any delay in performance under 
this Agreement from any cause beyond its control and without its fault or 
negligence, such as acts of God, acts of civil or military authority, government 


155/242







 


 
Page 10 of 13 


 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)  


regulations, the presence of archeological or historical artifacts, or Hazardous 
Substances on, in, or near the Project, embargoes, epidemics, war, terrorist acts, 
riots, insurrections, fires, explosions, earthquakes, nuclear accidents, floods, 
strikes, power blackouts, volcanic action, other major environmental disturbances, 
unusually severe weather conditions, inability to secure products or services of 
other persons or transportation facilities, or acts or omissions of carriers.  If any of 
the foregoing events occur, AT&T agrees, if requested by Applicant, to accelerate 
its efforts hereunder if reasonably feasible in order to regain lost time, so long as 
Applicant agrees to reimburse AT&T for the incremental actual costs of such 
efforts. 


R. Compliance with Laws.   


Applicant shall comply with all applicable federal, state, county, and local 
statutes, laws, ordinances, regulations, and codes, including the Executive Orders 
and regulations that are attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A.  As used in 
Exhibit A, �Contractor� means Applicant. 


 


IV. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 


A. Assignment.   


Applicant shall not wholly or partially assign this Agreement without the prior 
written consent of AT&T.   


B. Binding Effect.   


This Agreement shall be for the benefit of and is binding upon the respective 
successors and assigns of the parties. 


C. Termination. 


This Agreement automatically terminates upon completion and acceptance by 
AT&T of the USS.  In the event of any material default or breach of this 
Agreement by Applicant, in addition to all other rights and remedies that AT&T 
may have at law or in equity, AT&T may terminate this Agreement by giving 
thirty (30) days prior written notice of termination.  The notice shall specify the 
cause of termination and shall give Applicant a reasonable opportunity to cure and 
correct any such cause.  In the event this Agreement is terminated or suspended as 
provided herein, AT&T shall not be liable to Applicant or any other person or 
entity for any losses, damages or claims which may arise as a result of 
termination.  Applicant shall pay to AT&T all costs and expenses incurred by 
AT&T prior to termination of this Agreement.  Any termination of this 
Agreement in whole or in part shall not release Applicant from any liability or 
obligation under this Agreement, whether of indemnity or otherwise, which may 
have accrued or which may be accruing or which arises out of any claim that may 
have accrued or may be accruing at the time of termination. 


156/242







Page 11 of 13 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)


D. Entire Agreement. 


This Agreement and the attached Exhibit, which is incorporated herein, constitute 
the entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter.  All 
prior agreements, representations, statements, negotiations and understandings are 
superseded. 


E. Independent Contractor.   


Applicant, its agents, employees and contractors shall perform all work under this 
Agreement as independent contractors and not as affiliates, partners, joint 
ventures, agents, employees, servants or assigns of AT&T. 


F. Jurisdiction.   


This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and is 
subject to the applicable rules, regulations and tariffs on file with the CPUC and is 
also subject to changes or modifications as the CPUC may order. 


G. Notices.   


All notices and other communications hereunder shall be in writing, addressed as 
follows, and deemed given when delivered in person, delivered to an agent such 
as an overnight or similar delivery service, or three days after deposited in the 
United States mail, postage prepaid. 


AT&T California SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 


 S  


SANTA CRUZ , CA  95060 


2700 WATT AVENUE ROOM 
3012 


SACRAMENTO, CA 95821 


H. Waiver and Amendment.   


The provisions of this Agreement shall not be waived, altered, or amended by any 
representations or promises of any party unless consented to in writing by both 
parties. 


I. Attorney�s Fees. 


If any action is brought to adjudicate the rights granted in this Agreement or to 
enforce any of the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled 
to an award of reasonable attorney�s fees in an amount to be determined by a 
court or a tribunal of competent jurisdiction. 


The duly authorized representatives of Applicant and AT&T have executed this Agreement by 
affixing their signatures on the dates indicated below. 


157/242







Page 12 of 13 


WEST:358321 (rev. 6/25/2012) Aerial to Underground Conversion Agreement (Rule 32(A)(3) Applicant constructs USS)


      PACIFIC BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY  


      By:____________________________ 


      Printed Name:____________________ 


      Title:___________________________ 


 M   


By:___________________________  


Printed Name:___________________ 


Title:__________________________ 


Date Signed:____________________       Date Signed:_____________________ 


158/242







WEST:358321 


Exhibit A 


Executive Orders and Associated Regulations 


AT&T California and AT&T Nevada, as common carriers of telecommunications services, engage in work as contractors for various departments and agencies of the 
United States Government.  Also, certain facilities may be constructed pursuant to federally assisted construction programs.  Because of the foregoing, work under this 
contract may be subject to the provisions of certain Executive Orders, federal laws and associated regulations.  To the extent that such Executive Orders, federal laws 
and associated regulations apply to the work under this contract, and only to that extent, Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions of all such Executive Orders, 
federal laws and associated regulations as no in force or as may be amended in the future, including, but not limited to the following: 


1.  EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PROVISIONS. 
In accordance with Executive Order 11246, dated September 24, 1965, and 41 C.F.R. § 60-1.4, the parties incorporate herein by this reference the regulations and 
contract clauses required by those provisions to be made a part of nonexempt contracts and subcontracts. 


2.  CERTIFICATION OF NONSEGREGATED FACILITIES. 
In accordance with Executive Order 11246, dated September 24, 1965, and 41 C.F.R. § 60-1.8, Contractor certifies that it does not and will not maintain or provide for 
its employees any facilities segregated on the basis of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin at any of its establishments, and that it does not and will not permit 
its employees to perform their services at any location under its control, where such segregated facilities are maintained.  The term "facilities" as used herein means 
waiting rooms, work areas, restaurants and other eating areas, time clocks, restrooms, wash rooms, locker rooms and other storage or dressing areas, parking lots, 
drinking fountains, recreation or entertainment areas, transportation, and housing facilities provided for employees, provided that separate or single-user toilet and 
necessary changing facilities shall be provided to assure privacy between the sexes.  Contractor will obtain similar certifications from proposed subcontractors prior to 
the award of any nonexempt subcontract. 


3.  CERTIFICATION OF AFFIRMATIVE ACTION PROGRAM. 
Contractor certified that it has developed and is maintaining an Affirmative Action Plan as required by 41 C.F.R. § 60-1.40. 


4.  CERTIFICATION OF FILING. 
Contractor certifies that it will file annually, on or before the 31st of March, complete and accurate reports on Standard Form 100 (EEO-1) or such forms as may be 
promulgated in its place as required by 41 C.F.R. § 60-1.7. 


5.  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FOR DISABLED VETERANS AND VETERANS OF THE VIETNAM ERA. 
In accordance with Executive Order 11701, dated January 24, 1973, and 41 C.F.R. 60-250.20, the parties incorporate herein by this reference the regulations and 
contract clauses required by those provisions to be made a part of Government contracts and subcontracts. 


6.  AFFIRMATIVE ACTION FOR HANDICAPPED PERSONS. 
In accordance with Executive Order  11758, dated January 15, 1974, and 41 C.F.R. § 60-741.20, the parties incorporate herein by this reference the regulations and 
contract clauses required by those provisions to be made a part of Government contracts and subcontracts. 


7.  UTILIZATION OF SMALL BUSINESS CONCERNS AND SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS CONCERNS. 
48 C.F.R., Ch. 1, § 19.740(4) and 19.708(a) require that the following clause is included: 


Utilization of Small Business concerns and Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns (June, 1985) 
 (a)  It is the policy of the United States that small business concerns and small business concerns owned and controlled by socially and economically 
disadvantaged individuals shall have the maximum practicable opportunity to participate in performing contracts let by and Federal agency, including contracts and 
subcontracts for subsystems, assemblies, components, and related services for major systems.  It is further the policy of the United States that its prime contractors 
establish procedures to ensure the timely payment of amounts due pursuant to the terms of their subcontracts with small business concerns and small business 
concerns owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals. 
 (b)  The Contractor hereby agrees to carry out this policy in the awarding of subcontracts to the fullest extent consistent with efficient contract performance.  
The Contractor further agrees to cooperate in any studies or surveys as may be conducted by the United States Small Business Administration or the awarding agency 
of the United States as may be necessary to determine the extent of the Contractor's compliance with this clause. 
 (c)  As used in this contract, the term "small business concern" shall mean a small business as defined pursuant to section 3 of the Small Business Act and 
relevant regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.  The term "small business concern owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals" 
shall mean a small business concern: 
  (1)  Which is at least 51 percent owned by one or more socially and economically disadvantaged individuals; or, in the case of any publicly owned 
businesses, at least 51 percent of the stock of which is owned by one or more socially and economically disadvantaged individuals; and 
  (2)  Whose management and daily business operations are controlled by one or more of such individuals. 
The Contractor shall presume that socially and economically disadvantaged individuals include Black Americans, Hispanic Americans, Native Americans, Asian-
AT&T Americans, Asian-Indian Americans and other minorities, or any other individual found to be disadvantaged by the Administration pursuant to section 8(a) of 
the Small Business Act. 
 (d) Contractors acting in good faith may rely on written representations by their subcontractors regarding their status as either a small business concern or a 
small business concern owned and controlled by socially and economically disadvantaged individuals. 


  Small Business and Small Disadvantaged Business Subcontracting Plan. 
Contractor, unless it is a small business concern, as defined in section 3 of the Small Business Act, agrees to adopt and comply with a small business and small 
disadvantaged business subcontracting plan, which shall be included in and made a part of this contract.  The parties incorporate herein by this reference the 
regulations and contract clauses required by 48 C.F.R., Ch. 1, §§ 19.704(4) and 19.708(b) to be made a part of Government contracts and subcontracts. 


8. WOMEN-OWNED SMALL BUSINESSES. 
As prescribed in 48 C.F.R., Ch. 1, § 19.902, the following clause is included in solicitations and contracts when the contract amount is expected to be over the small 
purchase threshold, unless (a) the contract is to be performed entirely outside the United States, its possessions, Puerto Rico, and the Trust Territory of the Pacific 
Islands, or (b) a personal services contract is contemplate: 
 (a)  "Woman-owned small businesses," as used in this clause, means businesses that are at least 51 percent owned by women who are United States citizens and 
who also control and operate the business. 
 "Control," as used in this clause, means exercising the power to make policy decisions. 
 "Operate," as used in this clause, means being actively involved in the day-to-day management of the business. 
 (b)  Policy.  It is the policy of the Government to award contracts to concerns that agree to perform substantially in labor surplus areas (LSA's) when this can be 
done consistent with the efficient performance of the contract and at prices no higher than are obtainable elsewhere.  The Contractor agrees to use its best efforts to 
place subcontracts in accordance with this policy. 
 (c)  Order of Preference.  In complying with paragraph (b) above and with paragraph (c) of the clause of this contract entitled Utilization of Small Business 
Concerns and Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns, the Contractor shall observe the following order of preference in awarding subcontracts: (1)  small business 
concerns that are LSA concerns, (2) other small business concerns, and (3) other LSA concerns. 
 (d)  Definitions.  "Labor surplus area," as used in this clause, means a geographical area identified by the Department of Labor in accordance with 20 C.F.R. § 


159/242







WEST:358321 


654, Subpart A, as an area of concentrated unemployment or underemployment or an area of labor surplus. 
 "Labor surplus area concern," as used in this clause, means a concern that together with its first-tier subcontractors will perform substantially in labor surplus 
areas.  Performance is substantially in labor surplus area if the costs incurred under the contract on account of manufacturing, production, or performance of 
appropriate services in labor surplus areas exceed 50 percent of the contract price. 
 Labor Surplus Area Subcontract Program. 
 (a)  See the Utilization of Labor Surplus Area Concerns clause of this contract for applicable definitions. 
 (b)  The Contractor agrees to establish and conduct a program to encourage labor surplus area (LSA) concerns to compete for subcontracts within their 
capabilities at prices no higher than obtainable elsewhere.  The contractor shall -- 
  (1)  Designate a liaison officer who will (i) maintain liaison with authorized representatives of the Government on LSA matters, (ii) supervise compliance 
with the Utilization of Labor Surplus Area Concerns clause, and (iii) administer the Contractor's labor surplus area subcontracting program; 
  (2)  Provide adequate and timely consideration of the potentialities of LSA concerns in all make-or-buy decisions; 
  (3)  Ensure that LSA concerns have an equitable opportunity to compete for subcontracts, particularly by arranging solicitations, time for the preparation 
of offers, quantities, specifications, and delivery schedules so as to facilitate the participation of LSA concerns; 
  (4)  include the Utilization of Labor Surplus Area Concerns clause in subcontracts that offer substantial LSA subcontracting opportunities; and 
  (5)  Maintain records showing (i) the procedures adopted and (ii) the Contractor's performance, to comply with this clause.  The records will be kept 
available for review by the Government until the expiration of 1 year after the award of this contract, or for such longer period as may be required by any other clause 
of this contract or by applicable law or regulations. 
 (c) The Contractor further agrees to insert in any related subcontract that may exceed $500,000 and that contains the Utilization of Labor Surplus Area 
Concerns clause, terms that conform substantially to the language of this clause, including this paragraph (c), and to notify the Contracting Officer of the names of 
subcontractors. 


          


160/242







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Dilbeck & Sons Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School Tack 
Board Installation 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Dilbeck & Sons proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School tack board installation. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of labor and materials to install 16 sheets of vinyl covered tack board in 
the main hallway at DeLaveaga Elementary School.  This will replace the tack-able surface for 
student displays that was removed during the modernization.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$6,614.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.04% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


161/242







P.O. Box 6088 License No.  430708 Telephone (831) 422-8213
26 Quail Run Circle Salinas, CA  93912 Fax (831) 422-1882
PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 831-429-3883
STREET JOB NAME


133 MISSION ST., SUITE 100 NEW TACK BOARD
CITY, STATE AND ZIP CODE JOB LOCATION


SANTA CRUZ, CA  95060 DELAVEAGA
ARCHITECT JOB PHONE


N/A
We hereby submit specifications and estimates for:


"Contractors are required by law to be licensed and regulated by the Contractors' State License Board.  Any questions concerning a


contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors' State License Board, P.O. Box 26000, Sacramento, CA  95826"


We propose hereby to furnish material and labor - complete in accordance with the above specifications, for the sum of:


SIX THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FOURTEEN        DOLLARS ($6,614)


All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a workmanlike Authorized


manner according to standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above


specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written orders and will


become an extra charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon Note:  This proposal may be


strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado and other withdrawn by us if not accepted within _______days


necessary insurance.  Our works are fully covered by Workmen's Compensation Insurance.


ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL - The above prices, specifications and conditions


are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as specified.


Payment will be made as outlined above. Signature  ______________________________________


Date of Acceptance: Signature  ______________________________________


Signature:  Jennifer Jaramillo


FURNISH & INSTALL 16 SHEETS OF VINYL COVERED TACK BOARD IN SCHOOL HALLWAY.


BASE BID ONLY


EXCLUDES:  DOORS & HARDWARE; FLOORING, RUBBER BASE;  ELECTRICAL.  PAINTING.


9/20/2021


ATTN:  TRICIA


PLUMBING OR HVAC.


 


162/242







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: M3 Environmental Proposal Santa Cruz High School Asbestos and 
Lead Inspections 


      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the M3 Environmental proposal for Santa Cruz High School asbestos and lead 
inspections. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of limited inspections for asbestos-containing material and lead 
containing paint for the Room 66 renovation at Santa Cruz High School. These inspections are 
required by the State of California.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,180.00 Measure A Funds (Restricted), representing 0.003% of the overall site budget 
$32,072,783.00 is the total Bond Allocation to Santa Cruz High School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


163/242







 
 


9821 Blue Larkspur Lane, Suite 100 Monterey, CA 93940 T: 831-649-4623 www.M3environmental.com 


September 7, 2021 
 
Mr. Trevor Miller Via email: 
Director of Facilities trevormiller@sccs.net 
Santa Cruz City Schools 
536 Palm Street 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
831.429.3904 (p) 
 
Subject: Confirming Proposal for Limited Asbestos and Lead Inspections for Room 66 at Santa Cruz 


High School Located at 415 Walnut Avenue in Santa Cruz, California 
 Proposal No. 213219 
 
Dear Mr. Miller: 
 
M3 Environmental LLC (M3) is pleased to present this confirming proposal to provide limited inspections for 
asbestos-containing material [ACM] and lead-containing paint [LCP] for room 66 at Santa Cruz High School 
Located at 415 Walnut Avenue in Santa Cruz, California.  
 
Project Understanding 
 
M3 understands that this sampling was requested prior to renovations in the room.   
 
Scope of Work 
 
This proposal presents the services needed to successfully complete this project based on the above 
understanding as follows: 


• Conducted a walk-through inspection of the building to delineate the scope of work, and to sample 
suspect ACM and LCP.    


• Analyzed collected samples in an American Hygiene Association-accredited laboratory using 
polarized light microscopy (PLM) for asbestos and flame atomic absorption (FAA) for lead.   


• Prepared and submitted a written report for the space at the completion of the project  
 
Fees 
 
All services described were provided for a fee of $1,180. 
 
Although a reasonable effort will be made to identify suspect materials, this does not guarantee that all 
possible sources of hazardous materials will be identified as certain building materials may be inaccessible 
or hidden by walls, flooring, partitions, etc. During demolition or renovation operations, building materials 
may be uncovered that may be suspect. These materials should be sampled and identified before activities 
resume.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit our proposal to you.  We look forward to working with you on this 
project.  If you have any questions, please call me at 831.649.4623. 
 
Sincerely, 
M3 Environmental LLC 


 
Chris G. Gatward 
Principal 
California CAC No. 92-0216 


164/242







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.3.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  PSR Electric Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School Electrical 
    Disconnection 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the PSR Electric Proposal for DeLaveaga Elementary School electrical disconnection. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This proposal consists of the safe disconnection and removal of all electrical power, fire alarms, 
data cables and low voltage wiring in preparation of the removal of the portable buildings at 
DeLaveaga Elementary School. These buildings are being relocated to Santa Cruz High School 
for interim housing purposes.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,680.00 Measure B Funds (Restricted), representing 0.05% of the overall site budget 
$14,188,861.00 is the total Bond Allocation to DeLaveaga Elementary School 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
 


Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 
 


165/242







166/242







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 


 
AGENDA ITEM:  Local Control Accountability Plan Update: Instructional Design for  


Student Success 
      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021  
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) is SCCS’ academic and instructional framework.  
In 2019-2020, MTSS retreats were held at each school site where both site administration and 
teachers evaluated their progress in implementing a strong Tier 1 academic and social 
emotional program. In 21-22, this continues to be our focus. 
 
One of the cornerstones of MTSS is professional learning community work and teacher 
collaboration.  COVID resources are providing opportunities for expanded collaboration and 
professional development. In the pursuit of improving our guaranteed, viable curriculum for all 
students, SCCS has created Curriculum and Assessment Teams in these areas:  
 


● Elementary: Curriculum and Assessment Team which includes representatives from all 
core content areas and grade spans 


● Secondary: English Language Arts, Mathematics, Social Studies and Science 
● Elementary and Secondary: English Learner Team 


 
The purpose of these teams includes the following: 


● Prioritization of and alignment of standards focused on relevance and rigor  
● Refinement of current common assessments and creation of additional quality common 


formative assessments with learning targets and success criteria  
● Learning Progressions (the purposeful sequencing of teaching and learning expectations 


across multiple developmental stages, ages, or grade levels) 
 
Additionally, the English Learner Team will focus on implementing English learner best practices 
to ensure high levels of English proficiency, mastery of grade level standards and opportunities 
to develop proficiency in multiple languages. The team will revise and implement the English 
Learner Master Plan and will refine processes to support English learners across the district. 
Integrated and Designated English Language Development training will be ongoing in 21-22.  


The work of these teams is instrumental in improving and fully aligning our academic program 
across the district.  


167/242







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


In addition to Curriculum and Assessment team work, last year, school leaders with teacher 
input developed a professional learning plan that was launched at our District Leadership 
professional learning day in August.  The major components of this plan include a High Impact 
Instructional Strategies Tool Kit based on John Hattie’s Visible Learning and a Walkthrough Tool 
designed to give specific feedback to teachers on these strategies.  


The High Impact Instructional Strategy Tool Kit: 


● is designed to be a resource to support purposeful Tier 1 instruction to accelerate 
learning and close the achievement gap. 


● is a dynamic tool that will evolve over time. 


● Is based on Visible Learning & Hattie’s high effect size strategies. 


● supports professional learning. 


● is shared with and used by SCIL. 


● will include teacher videos that show High Impact Strategies in action. 


The Walkthrough Tool is an interactive Google Form used by site administrators to collect data 
on the two focus strategies identified by each faculty.  Site administrators will be conducting a 
minimum of 10 classroom quick visits a week.  The Walkthrough Form will also allow site 
administration to give positive feedback and reinforce implementation of professional learning.  


FISCAL IMPACT: 
 


 


Tier 1 Professional Development 2021-2022 


Description Estimated Total Costs & Funding Source 


Elementary Curriculum & Assessment Team/ 
ELD Team  


$37,000 
Restricted: ESSER 2 


Secondary Curriculum & Assessment 
Teams/ELD Team  


$108,000  
Restricted: ESSER 2, ESSER 3 


Elementary & Secondary 
Rigorous Curriculum Design Professional 
Development  


$23,000 
Restricted: ESSER 3  


Elementary & Secondary 
High Impact Instructional Practices Trainings 
(Hattie’s Visible Learning) 


$7,000 
Restricted: ESSER 2 


Elementary Guided Language Acquisition 
Design (GLAD) 


$20,000 
Restricted: Title I, ESSER 3 


168/242







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.1.1. 


Elementary Dedicated ELD Curriculum Study 
& Development 


$1,600 
Restricted: Title III 


Secondary Integrated ELD & Designated ELD 
Professional Development  


$50,000 
Restricted: ESSER 2, ESSER 3, Titles I, III, IV 


Overall Estimated Total Cost for 21-22 $246,600.00 


 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
  


169/242







LCAP MTSS Tier 1 Instructional Design for 
Student Success


Curriculum & Assessment Teams, High Impact 
Instructional Strategies and Walkthroughs


10/06/2021
170/242







Multi-Tiered Systems of Support 


SCCS’ Academic Instructional Framework: Multi-Tiered Systems 
of Support 


2019-2020: MTSS retreats were held at all but 2 school sites 
(scheduled for Fall, 2022) 
● Site administration and teachers evaluated their MTSS Tier 1 


progress 
● In 21-22, MTSS Tier 1 continues to be our focus


171/242







Professional Learning Community / Teacher 
Collaboration 


Expanded opportunities for collaboration and professional development with 
COVID resources


Goal: A guaranteed, viable and rigorous Tier 1 curriculum 


Curriculum and Assessment Teams:
● Elementary: all core content areas and grade spans
● Secondary: English Language Arts, Mathematics, Social Studies and 


Science
● Elementary and Secondary: English Language Development (ELD) Team


172/242







Curriculum & Assessment Team Outcomes


● Prioritized, aligned standards -- focused on relevance and rigor 
● Refinement of current common assessments and creation of new 


common assessments with learning targets and success criteria 
● Learning Progressions (the purposeful sequencing of teaching and 


learning expectations)


This work is instrumental to improve and fully align our academic 
program across the district. 


173/242







Sample Standards Work - Science


174/242







Curriculum & Assessment Teams 


175/242







High Impact Instructional Strategies Tool Kit  


Professional Learning Plan developed in collaboration with school 
leaders and teachers includes:


● High Impact Instructional Strategies Tool Kit based on John 
Hattie’s Visible Learning


● Principal Walkthrough Tool designed to give specific feedback to 
teachers on these strategies


176/242







High Impact Instructional Strategies 


● Supports purposeful Tier 1 instruction 
● A dynamic tool that will evolve over time
● Based on Visible Learning & Hattie’s high effect size strategies
● Supports professional learning
● Shared with and used by Santa Cruz Instructional Leaders 


(SCIL)
● Will include teacher videos that show High Impact Strategies in 


action


177/242







Instructional Strategies Toolkit 


178/242







Walkthrough Tool 


● Interactive Google Form
● Principal collects data on the two focus strategies identified by each 


faculty 
● Principal and Assistant Principals conduct a minimum of 10 classroom 


quick visits a week
● Allows for positive feedback, reinforcement and celebrations of 


growth  


179/242







Sample Walkthrough Tool 


180/242







Questions?


181/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Bond Budget Update 
 
MEETING DATE: October 6, 2021 
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture will present an update on the Bond Measures A and B 
budgets. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approximately $3,000 Measure A & B (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


182/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY  SCHOOLS |  BOARD MEETING – 06  OCTOBER  2021


Program Budgets and Expenditure Summary


0 6  O c t o b e r  2 0 2 1 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y183/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      Expenditures


$140,000,000


Program Snapshot


Measure A: High Schools


$68,000,000Measure B: Elementary Schools


Resource


$88,063,491 


$208,000,000Measure A|B Summary $132,891,855


The values indicated here are based upon the Bartos Architecture program management 
database and indicate total expenditures throughout the program. 


These values are periodically reconciled with District records.


Remaining
Resource


$51,936,509


$23,171,635


$75,108,145 


Measure A


62.9 %


Measure B


65.9%


Measure A|B


63.9%


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


$44,828,365


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


184/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8


% Complete


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      Terminology


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


Resource:   Funds available to site (including bond and state funds)


Allocation: Budgetary allocation based on latest cost estimate, and prioritizations with site teams


Expenditure to Date: Expenditures for a given project from November 2016 thru June 2021.


Percent Complete: Proportion of amount actually expended divided by the total site resource.


Multi Project Overhead: 5% of site resource for efforts not related to a specific project.


Utility Infrastructure: Site (outside of buildings) utilities. Drainage, Gas, Water, Electrical.


Multi Project Overhead
Project xyz
Project xyz
Utility Infrastructure


$
$
$
$


$
$
$
$


Allocation


$ TotalAllocated so far


Expenditures
To Date


Current Resource     $xx,xxx,xxx


$ Total


A


B CD


E


F


A


B


C


D


E


F


185/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      High School Projects Expenditures


$200,000
$204,691 


$1,678,923
$1,850,000
$2,794,318
$2,700,000
$3,000,000


$900
$9,245


$182,110
$423,972


$133,218  
$204,691 


$1,678,923
$1,500,961
$2,490,782 


$198,041
$617,109


$900
$9,245


$182,110
$423,972


$7,439,952 


Allocation


$13,044,160Allocated so far


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Branciforte MS  Current Resource     $17,816,427


42 % (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


06 October 2021


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


Multi Project
Parking Lot Improvements
Re-Roof
Street Presence
Music/MPR
Library/Admin
Classroom Mod Phase 1
Relocatable Removal
Utility Infrastructure
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements


186/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      High School Projects Expenditures


Mission Hill Middle School   Current Site Resource   $18,399,904


$144,128 
$1,299,864
$1,636,570 


$166,364
$647,648


$24,085
$25,600


$6,766
$188,536


$9,548
$67,343


$542,292
$182,277 
$401,086


$2,181,330 


$7,523,435$18,396,158Allocated so far


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


41 %(Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021) 


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


$952,206
$1,299,864
$1,636,570


$750,000
$647,648
$300,000


$1,334,468
$6,424,679


$188,536
$9,548


$269,276
$1,000,000


$182,277
$401,086


$3,000,000


Multi-Project Overhead
Front Lawn (Hardscape|Landscape)
Roof Replacement Phase 1
Roof Replacement Phase 2
Mod Phase 1 (Permanent walls)
Mod Phase 2 (Main Building)
Mod Phase 3 (Envelope)
New Classroom Building
Gym Locker Rooms Phase 1
Gym Phase 2 (Improve)
Site Improvements (incl Fencing)
Utility Infrastructure (incl. Power) 
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements
Artificial Field Replacement


187/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      High School Projects Expenditures


$27,715,912Allocated so far


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


$28,032,518


93% (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


Harbor High School       Current Resource  $29,757,368


Athletic Field Improvements
Pool
Re-roof
Student Locker Improvements
Tennis Court Remodel
New Electrical
Student Restroom Hand Dryers
Data Infrastructure Improvements
Upper Parking Lot/Drop Off
Site Infrastructure
External Security
Mod 1: Fine Arts
Mod 2: Fine Arts
Card Access Security System
Multi Project


$11,904,433
$10,676,597


$2,237,734
$257,067
$181,444
$110,971 
$185,790
$910,542


$21,806
$29,141 


$143,175
$320,000
$546,343
$423,513


$83,962


$11,904,433
$10,676,597


$2,237,734
$257,067
$181,444
$110,971 
$185,790
$ 910,542


$21,806
$29,141 


$143,175
$86,080


$546,343
$340,827


$83,962


188/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      High School Projects Expenditures


Santa Cruz HS      Current Resource          $33,421,066


$11,764,381Allocated so far $33,121,087


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


35 %(Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


Multi Project Overhead
Mod Phase 1: (water line|leaks)
Mod Phase 2: (Cafeteria, restroom, classes)
Mod Phase 3: (Math, Sci, Library)
Mod Phase 4: (Main building)
CTE Mod Transportation 1 Art Class
Gym Mod Phase 1: (Finishes, HVAC, Misc)
Gym Mod Phase 2: (lobby/fitness)
New Pool House (restrooms)
Fields
Sports Complex Upgrades
Re-Roof Phase 1
Re-Roof Phase 2
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements
Exterior Site Security 
Campus Switchgear
Utility Infrastructure


$167,342 
$778,872


$1,016,821 
$151,001 
$278,587 
$206,537 


$1,144,824 
$269,851 


$91,901 
$1,437,464


$375,503 
$2,233,491


$443,216 
$343,169


$1,455,735
$155,712
$931,133
$282,223


$500,000
$778,872


$7,000,000
$1,750,000
$3,750,000


$206,537
$1,435,574
$5,000,000
$3,190,477
$1,437,464


$375,503
$2,233,491 


$443,216
$500,000


$1,455,735 
$200,000


$2,581,994
$282,223


189/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      High School Projects Expenditures


Soquel High School       Current Resource   $36,297,747


Multi Project
Site Infrastructure (safety/utilities)
New Snack Shack
Tennis Courts
Mod Phase 1:Reverse Tenant Improvement
Mod Phase 2: Wing 100, 200 
Mod Phase 3: Other Special Areas
Pool 
Fields
Card Access Security System
Interim Housing
Data Infrastructure Improvements
External Site Security
Performing Arts Center


$65,023
$3,730,713
$1,840,391


$201,100
$1,927,766


$12,531,996
$1,505,784
$7,420,998
$1,527,272


$308,646
$118,542
$911,925


$93,894
$61,303 


$32,245,351$32,852,034 Allocated so far


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


89 %(Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


$362,881
$3,749,473
$1,874,151


$201,100
$1,927,766


$12,532,383
$1,505,784
$7,420,998
$1,527,272


$308,646
$118,542
$911,925
$250,000
$161,113


190/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update      Elementary School Expenditures


Bayview ES              Current Resource       $13,252,496


Multi-Project
Re-Roof
New WPENS Portable & Sitework
New Kindergarten Bldg & Sitework
New Classroom Bldg & Sitework
Modernization Phase 1 
Modernization Phase 2
Portable Demolition & Site Work
Utility Infrastructure
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements


$69,546
$925,529


$79,582
$92,477


$4,269,873
$6,516,188


$225,518
$10,250
$50,825


$190,000
$730,962


$69,546
$925,529


$79,582
$92,477


$3,584,866
$6,516,188


$4,300
$10,250
$50,825


$164,415
$730,962


$12,228,939$13,160,749


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


92% (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


191/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


DeLaveaga ES              Current Resource   $15,188,051


Multi-Project Overhead
New Parking Lot
New Classrooms
Re-Roofing Project
Mod Phase 1 (Classrooms)
Mod Phase 2 (Special spaces)
Portable Demolition & Site Work
Site Infrastructure
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements


$43,154
$1,542,166
$3,559,127


$26,395
$7,300,568


$339,500 
$36,902 
$54,368


$164,560
$846,345


$13,913,087 


Measure A | B Update      Elementary School Expenditures


$15,112,965 Allocated so far


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


92 % (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


$43,154
$1,542,166
$4,689,309


$32,994
$7,300,568


$339,500 
$100,000


$54,368
$164,560
$846,345


192/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Gault ES                         Current Resource   $9,875,138


Multi Project Overhead
Roofing 
Modular Building
Mod Phase 1 Main Building (Water Intrusion)
Mod Phase 2 Main Building (Carpet)
Mod Phase 3 : Envelope (paint)
Utility Infrastructure
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements


$122,503
$842,599
$137,731
$117,184 


$0
$280,389


$58,548
$106,815
$466,316


$2,132,084 


Measure A | B Update      Elementary School Expenditures


$9,295,667Allocated so far


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


22 % (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


$425,000
$842,599


$6,898,817
$117,184
$100,000
$280,389


$58,548
$106,815
$466,316


193/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Natural Bridges      Current Resource         $4,267,937


$4,267,937


Measure A | B Update      Elementary School Expenditures


Allocated so far $4,267,937


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


100 % (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


$5,570
$1,537,051


$774,321
$1,193,342


$651,593
$106,061


$5,570
$1,537,051


$774,321
$1,193,342


$651,593
$106,061


Multi-Project
Campus Re-Roofing
Gym Mod Ph 1 w/ Parking Lot
Gym Mod Ph 2 w/ Restroom
Modernization and Repairs
Artificial Field


194/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Westlake ES                 Current Resource     $14,382,633


Multi-Project Overhead
Re-roof
New Upper Classroom
Mod Phase 1:  Upper Wing
Mod Phase 2: Lower Wing 
Mod Phase 3: Main Building
Site Improvements, Sign, Fence, Access
Utility Infrastructure (incl power)
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements
Lower Parking and Drive


$500,000
$2,251,670
$4,750,000
$1,000,000
$1,000,000


$21,692
$1,001,981
$1,000,000


$212,363
$961,585


$1,000,000


$132,463
$2,251,670


$40,690 
$130,692 
$109,130 


$21,692
$581,312 
$308,873 
$147,797
$961,585 


$43,017
$4,278,930 


Measure A | B Update      Elementary School Expenditures


$13,699,290Allocated so far


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


33% (Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


195/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Branciforte Small Schools   Current Resource     $9,184,764


Multi-Project
Relocate Playground and Lunch Shelter
PC Classroom
Alternative Family Ed Campus
Mod Phase 1 
Site Infrastructure
Card Access Security System
Data Infrastructure Improvements


$24,950 
$570,685


$4,421,635 
$1,856,865 
$1,540,549 


$10,366 
$132,924 
$681,016


$22,907 
$566,740


$3,282,447 
$1,666,172


$511,813 
$10,366 


$132,924
$681,016 


$6,874,387


Measure A | B Update      Elementary School Expenditures


$9,038,991


Allocation


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021


75%(Total Expenditures to 30 June 2021)


Expenditures
To 06/30/21


196/242







2 8   M a r c h  2 0 1 8 c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y


Measure A | B Update


END


c o l l a b o r a t i o n  |  a d v o c a c y  |  r e s e a r c h  |  e d u c a t i o n  |  s u s t a i n a b i l i t y06 October 2021 197/242







AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.2.2. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Workforce Housing Update 
 
MEETING DATE: October 6, 2021  
 
FROM: Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
For the past several years, the District has been investigating the possibility of providing 
workforce housing with the goal of recruiting and retaining employees.  In December 2019, the 
District contracted with 19six Architects to develop architectural bridging documents for a 
potential housing project.  19six Architects have developed preliminary designs based on 
district employee housing survey data and collaboration with the facilities team.  In addition, 
19six has worked with the District’s financial advisor to project construction costs by examining 
the current market and similar projects in the region. Based on the preliminary plans, the 
District’s financial advisor will provide an update on the workforce housing project with 
potential funding options.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics:  
 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 
 


198/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS548 Market Street, Suite 44410   |  San Francisco, CA 94104 |   415.956.1030 |   www.dalescott.com


Thinking forward 
for schools and 
communities.


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


WORKFORCE HOUSING FINANCING


October 6, 2021


199/242







3


4


WORKFORCE HOUSING BACKGROUNDSANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


200/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70 80 90 100 110


< $10k


$10k < 20k


$20k < 30k


$30k < 40k


$40k < 50k


$50k < 60k


$60k < 70k


$70k < 80k


$80k < 90k


$90k < 100k


$100k < 110k


# of Employees


S
a


la
ry


 R
a


n
g


e


SCCS Employee Salaries (Sept. 2020)


CERTIFICATED AND CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ANNUAL SALARY RANGES


Employee Salary Data


< $50k, 34%


$50k < 70k, 24%


$70k < 90k, 23%


$90k < 110k, 20%


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


% of Employees
S


a
la


ry
 R


a
n


g
e


SCCS Employee Salaries (Sept. 2020)


201/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


% OF INCOME TO HOUSING AND HOUSEHOLD SIZE


Employee Survey Data


10.5%


32.7%


21.2%


24.4%


8.3%


3.0%


0% 10% 20% 30% 40%


1


2


3


4


5+


Unknown


% of Respondents
H


o
u


se
h


o
ld


 S
iz


e


Household Size


10.9%


15.4%


24.9%


18.8%


13.8%


16.2%


< 15%


16 - 25%


26 - 35%


36 - 45%


46 - 55%


> 55%


0.00% 10.00% 20.00% 30.00%


H
o


u
si


n
g


 C
o


st
 /


 G
ro


ss
 In


co
m


e


% of Respondents


% of Household Gross Income to 
Rent/Mortgage 


202/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


30% OF INCOME TO HOUSING COSTS CONSIDERED AFFORDABLE


Workforce Housing Affordability


* Estimates based on rentals available from Apartments.com


Affordability at 70% of Estimated Market Rent


Unit Type Est. Market Rent* Rent
Affordability: Income Required for


30% Rent / Income 40% Rent / Income


Studio $2,100 $1,470 $58,800 $44,100


1 Bedroom $2,600 $1,820 $72,800 $54,600


2 Bedroom $3,500 $2,450 $98,000 $73,500


3 bedroom $4,000 $2,800 $112,000 $84,000


Affordability at 85% of Estimated Market Rent


Studio $2,100 $1,785 $71,400 $53,550


1 Bedroom $2,600 $2,210 $88,400 $66,300


2 Bedroom $3,500 $2,975 $119,000 $89,250


3 bedroom $4,000 $3,400 $136,000 $102,000


203/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


KEY PROJECT & FINANCING ASSUMPTIONS


SCCS Workforce Housing Assumptions


Construction Cost Estimates


Units 72


Square Feet 71,413


Low Estimate ($426 per ft.) $35.9 million


High Estimate ($621,517 per unit) $44.7 million


Operating Assumptions


Occupancy 95%


Rent & Cost Escalation 2.0%


Operations, Management & Reserves 25% of gross rent


Unit Mix: Option 2


Studio 3


1 Bedroom 33


2 Bedroom 33


3 Bedroom 3


Total 72


Market Rents


Studio $2,100


1 Bedroom $2,600


2 Bedroom $3,500


3 Bedroom $4,000


204/242







3


4


WORKFORCE HOUSING FINANCINGSANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


205/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


1


2


3


Workforce Housing Financing Options


District Funded with COP


District Funded with GO Bond or GO/COP Combination


Developer Funded


206/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


$0


$1,000,000


$2,000,000


$3,000,000


$4,000,000


1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30


Teacher-Staff Housing Cash Flow


Net Rental Income O&M COP Payment


$35.9 MILLION PROJECT, 100% COP FUNDED AT 85% OF MARKET RENT


District COP Funded Project


Projected annual surplus after O&M of 
$46,777 for a $35.9 million project


Assumes 2.95% average interest rate based upon market rates as of August 20, 2021


Year


207/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


$0


$1,000,000


$2,000,000


$3,000,000


$4,000,000


1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30


Teacher-Staff Housing Cash Flow


Net Rental Income O&M COP Payment


GO BOND & $20 MILLION COP FUNDED PROJECT AT 70% OF MARKET RENT


District GO / COP Funded Project


Projected annual surplus after O&M of $568,225 with 
balance of project costs funded with GO bond proceeds


Year


Assumes 2.95% average interest rate based upon market rates as of August 20, 2021


208/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


SUMMARY OF DEVELOPER FINANCED WORKFORCE HOUSING


Developer Funded Project


• District leases site to developer for 40 years


• District signs master lease with developer for all units


• Developer obtains financing and constructs housing project to district specifications


• As private owner, developer not subject to prevailing wage


• Master lease structured to cover developer financing


• District establishes housing board


• Housing board retains property management company


• Housing board sets policies and rent levels sufficient to fund master lease


• Developer donates site back to district after 40 years


• Ability to refinance or buy out developer after 25 years


209/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


0%


10%


20%


30%


40%


50%


60%


70%


80%


90%


100%


0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30


Hard Costs


Soft Costs


P
e
rc


e
n


t 
o


f 
C


o
st


s 
In


cu
rr


e
d


Duration of Project


Workforce Housing Capital Requirements


Retain Design Team


Complete Due Diligence


Submit Entitlement Application


Secure Development Approval


Prepare Construction Documents


Receive Construction Permits


Retain GC with Guaranteed Max Price Contract


Manage Construction Projects


Retain Property Manager and Begin Lease-Up


1


2
3


4


5


6


7


8


9


9


8


7


6


5


4


3


2


1


Source: Education Housing Partners


210/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


1


2


3


4


Bond could fund design & entitlement phases, delaying 


COP financing until construction phase


Bond provides greater flexibility to offer affordable rents 


to staff


Bond funds could be used to acquire workforce housing 


project from developer


Workforce housing can be one project in a larger bond 


program


Workforce Housing Bond Considerations


211/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


FOUR DS&C CLIENTS HAVE PASSED BOND MEASURES WITH WORKFORCE HOUSING


DS&C Workforce Housing Bonds


District Election Date Housing Only
Authorization 


Amount
% Yes Vote


Jefferson UHSD 
(San Mateo)


Jun. 2018 Yes $33,000,000 55.8%


Chula Vista SD
(San Diego)


Mar. 2020 No $300,000,000 55.4%


East Side UHSD
(Santa Clara)


Mar. 2020 Yes $60,000,000 52.4%


Soledad USD
(Monterey)


Nov. 2020 No $13,750,000 60.6%


Pasadena USD
(Los Angeles)


Nov. 2020 No $516,300,000 62.9%


212/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


122 UNIT PROJECT UNDER CONSTRUCTION WITH SPRING 2022 MOVE IN DATE


Jefferson UHSD Workforce Housing Project


Workforce Housing Summary


One Bedroom 59


Two Bedroom 56


Three Bedroom 7


Total Units 122


Target Rent 50% of Market


Measure J
To build affordable rental housing so teachers and school staff can
live in the communities where they work, shall Jefferson Union High
School District (including Jefferson, Oceana, Terra Nova, Thornton,
Westmoor and Adult- Ed High Schools) issue $33 million of bonds
with an average tax levy of 0.7 cents per $100 of assessed valuation
while the bonds are outstanding ($2.3 million per year), legal rates,
annual audits and independent taxpayer oversight?


Financing Summary


General Obligation Bonds $33,000,000


Certificates of Participation $28,000,000


Total Project Cost $61,000,000


213/242







3


4


GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND OVERVIEWSANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


214/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


DISTRICT HAS RECEIVED GREATER THAN 2/3 SUPPORT FOR ALL PRIOR MEASURES


Past Elections


Santa Cruz City High


Election Date Measure % Yes Votes Amount


General Obligation Bonds


11/8/2016 A 75.80% $140,000,000


4/14/1998 H 74.60% $58,000,000


Parcel Tax


3/3/2020 T 74.00% $110/year


11/17/2015 O 71.63% $72/year


6/5/2012 M 79.00% $38/year


11/8/2005 A 76.90% $28/year


3/5/2002 C 67.60% $28/year


Santa Cruz City Elementary


Election Date Measure % Yes Votes Amount


General Obligation Bonds


11/8/2016 B 79.50% $68,000,000


4/14/1998 E 79.20% $28,100,000


Parcel Tax


3/3/2020 U 79.85% $208/year


11/17/2015 P 76.60% $105/year


6/5/2012 J 81.00% $85/year


2/5/2008 P 80.10% $105/year


11/8/2005 B 80.10% $70/year


6/3/2003 B 67.80% $81/year


3/5/2002 D 70.90% $70/year


215/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Assumptions: 3% annual AV growth, 4% interest rate, 25-year terms, no capital appreciation bonds


POTENTIAL FOR $295 MILLION IN BONDS USING CONSERVATIVE ASSUMPTIONS


Potential 2022 Bond Measure Amounts


High School District


Issuance Year $30 Tax Rate $28 Tax Rate $26 Tax Rate


2023 $67,920,000 $63,390,000 $58,860,000


2025 $63,695,000 $59,445,000 $55,200,000


2027 $67,060,000 $62,590,000 $58,120,000


Total $198,675,000 $185,425,000 $172,180,000


Elementary School District


Issuance Year $30 Tax Rate $28 Tax Rate $26 Tax Rate


2023 $32,980,000 $30,785,000 $28,585,000


2025 $30,930,000 $28,870,000 $26,805,000


2027 $32,565,000 $30,395,000 $28,225,000


Total $96,475,000 $90,050,000 $83,615,000


216/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Source: DS&C internal data


BONDS APPROVED BY VOTERS SINCE 2000 PER CURRENT ENROLLMENT


Bonds Authorized per Current Enrollment


$0 $20,000 $40,000 $60,000 $80,000


Santa Clara USD


Franklin-McKinley ESD / East
Side UHSD


Luther Burbank SD


Los Gatos Union ESD / Los Gatos-
Saratoga Union HSD


Gilroy USD


Santa Cruz City ESD / Santa Cruz
City HSD


Monterey Peninsula USD


San Luis Costal USD


Morgan Hill USD


San Lorenzo Valley USD


Bond Authorization Approved (2000 through 2022) / Current Enrollment


Issued


Authorized but Unissued


Santa Cruz City Schools


Series3


217/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


Tax Rate Comparison 


GO BOND TAX RATES OF AREA DISTRICTS


$0 $30 $60 $90 $120 $150 $180 $210 $240


Luther Burbank USD


Franklin-Mckinley ESD / East Side UHSD


Gilroy USD


San Lorenzo Valley USD


Santa Clara USD


Scotts Valley USD


Santa Cruz City ESD / Santa Cruz City HSD


Los Gatos Union SD / Los Gatos-Saratoga Union HSD


Pajaro Valley USD


North Monterey USD


Monterey Peninsula USD


Salinas City ESD / Salinas Union HSD


Morgan Hill USD


Carmel USD


Tax rate per $100,000 of Assessed Value


2020-21 GO Bond Tax Rates of Selected Area Districts


218/242







3


4


RECOMMENDATIONSSANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


219/242







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS


1


2


3


Recommendations


Consider workforce housing project as component of 


more comprehensive bond measure


Identify additional potential projects for elementary and 


high school district bond measures


Conduct voter opinion survey to assess support for 


workforce housing and other potential bond projects


220/242







    


                                                                                                                    AGENDA ITEM: 8.5.4.1.  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Board Policies: Second and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & 
Updates  


      
MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2021 
 
FROM:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised/deleted/new policies as submitted for second and/or final reading and 
adoption.   


 
BACKGROUND: 
Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts.  These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code 
and/or case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required 
customization for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.  The Policy Guidesheet provides a 
basic overview of the policy changes.   
 
This work is in direct support of the following district goals and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 
career opportunities. 
Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gap the currently exists between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnerships with its diverse 
community. 


221/242







CSBA POLICY GUIDE SHEET 
June 2021 


NEW - Board Policy 1313 - Civility 
New policy addresses the importance of civility to the effective operation of the district, including its role in 
creating a positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and achievement. 
Policy includes First Amendment free speech considerations, behavior that constitutes civil behavior, 
practices that promote civil behavior, and authorization to educate or provide information to students, staff, 
parents/guardians, and community members to assist in the recognition, development, and demonstration of 
civil behavior. Policy also includes material regarding behavior that is disruptive, hinders the orderly conduct 
of district operations or programs, or creates an unsafe learning or working environment, as well as the 
prohibition of, and consequences for, behavior which is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including 
sexual harassment, bullying, and/or hate violence.  


Board Policy 3511.1 - Integrated Waste Management 
Policy updated to reflect current legal requirements for recycling waste which are based on specified 
thresholds of waste generation and are detailed in the accompanying administrative regulation, add district 
goal to develop strategies for recycling organic waste, and more directly link waste management to education 
goals. 


NEW - Board Policy 3515.31 - School Resource Officers 
New policy is for use by districts that choose to employ school resource officers (SROs) or enter into an 
agreement with local law enforcement for the purpose of providing SROs on school campuses and/or school 
activities. Policy reflects NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which encourages districts to redirect resources 
currently allocated to contracts with local law enforcement into student support services.  If the district 
decides to contract for SROs, the policy advises districts to enter into a memorandum of understanding 
(MOU) which clearly defines roles, responsibilities, and expectations for the district, school site, law 
enforcement agency, and individual officers.  Policy includes recommended components of the MOU, 
reflects a requirement for SROs to use de-escalation techniques to mitigate the use of force in accordance 
with policy adopted by the law enforcement agency, clarifies that SROs should not handle routine 
disciplinary matters, requires SROs to complete specialized training, and calls for periodic evaluation of 
disaggregated data on student interactions with SROs to ensure compliance with nondiscrimination 
provisions of district policy and/or the MOU.  


Board Policy 4112.42/4212.42/4312.42 - Drug and Alcohol Testing for School Bus Drivers 
Policy updated to clarify the obligation of drivers to submit to drug and alcohol testing as required under 
federal law.  Section on "Consequences Based on Test Results" updated to (1) add the agency responsible 
for reviewing and approving district requests to temporarily remove a driver from safety-sensitive functions 
before drug test results are verified by a certified medical review officer and (2) describe consequences that 
will be imposed on drivers based on findings of specific concentrations of alcohol.  Policy also clarifies the 
requirement to ensure that a driver who is offered an opportunity to return to work following a violation first 
receive an evaluation by a qualified substance abuse professional and successfully comply with the evaluation 
recommendations. 


Board Policy 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement 
Revised policy reflects court decision holding that a provision in a collective bargaining agreement that 
directly conflicts with the Education Code cannot be enforced.  Policy also adds language clarifying that, 
whenever a law conflicts with a provision in the collective bargaining agreement, the law will prevail. 


222/242







Board Policy 4158/4258/4358 - Employee Security 
Policy updated to reflect law authorizing a district to petition, on behalf of an employee, for a gun violence 
restraining order prohibiting a person from owning, purchasing, possessing, or receiving a firearm.  Policy 
also reflects law requiring a district to provide reasonable accommodations, upon request, to an employee 
who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking.   Policy adds a requirement of law to inform 
administrators and counselors, along with teachers, regarding certain crimes and offenses committed by 
students.  


Board Policy 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting 
Board policy updated to clarify that districts are not required, but are authorized, to include age-appropriate 
and culturally sensitive child abuse prevention curriculum in the instructional program, add material 
regarding displaying posters on campus notifying students of the appropriate telephone number to call to 
report child abuse or neglect, include the requirement for student identifications cards for students in grades 
7-12 to include the National Domestic Hotline telephone number, and clarify that the training regarding 
duties of mandated reporters be according to law and administrative regulation. 


Board Policy 5141.52 - Suicide Prevention 
Policy updated to expand material regarding stakeholder engagement and best practices for suicide 
prevention, intervention, and postvention, and for consistency with CDE's Model Youth Suicide Prevention 
Policy, including an enhanced list of participants for staff development, the importance of resiliency skills to 
student instruction, the review of materials and resources for alignment with safe and effective messaging, 
information to be provided to parents/guardians and caregivers, and the establishment of district and/or school 
site crisis intervention team(s). Policy also updated to clarify that the policy may be reviewed more frequently 
than the five-year review requirement of law, and that district data pertaining to reports of suicidal ideation, 
attempts, or death and data that reflect school climate be periodically reviewed to aid in program 
development.  


Board Policy 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program 
Policy updated to clarify potential liability issues, recognize that active transportation positively impacts 
student achievement, add material regarding equitable access and opportunity to participate in the district's 
safe routes to school program, and update information about state and federal grant programs.  


Board Policy 5145.12 - Search and Seizure 
Policy updated to reflect court decision upholding a school policy that called for limited searches without 
individualized suspicion if students left campus and returned in the middle of the day.  Policy also updated 
to reflect law which places restrictions on searches of electronic devices such as cellular phones, court 
decision regarding searches of lockers without individualized suspicion, and court decision upholding policy 
of random weapons screening with a handheld metal detector. 


Board Policy 5145.9 - Hate-Motivated Behavior 
Policy updated to bolster the governing board's commitment to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe 
learning environment, including adding a definition of hate-motivated behavior which incorporates a list of 
characteristics which may motivate prohibited behavior, reflecting the importance of celebrating diversity, 
enhancing the list of topics for student instruction and staff development, adding material regarding regularly 
occurring staff training, and including student and staff discipline for engaging in hate-motivated behavior. 
Policy also updated to include the requirement to post the policy in a prominent location on the district's web 
site and add that, in addition to other staff listed, complaints may be reported to the district's compliance 
officer.  


Board Policy 5148 - Child Care and Development 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 98, 2020) which transfers responsibility for state administration 
of child care and development programs from CDE to the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) 
effective July 1, 2021.  Information about the Child Care Facilities Revolving Fund deleted as the fund is no 
longer operative.  Policy also reflects NEW STATE REGULATIONS (Register 2020, No. 21) which retain 
the requirement to refer health and safety complaints regarding licensed child care and development programs 
to CDSS but eliminate the requirement that complaints regarding a license-exempt facility be referred to a 
Child Development regional administrator. 


223/242







Board Policy 6142.5 - Environmental Education 
Policy updated to reflect law which required that the state-adopted environmental principles and concepts be 
integrated into content standards, curriculum frameworks, and textbook criteria.  Policy also reflects 
legislative intent that governing boards undertake specified actions to promote instruction in environmental 
literacy, including by embedding environmental literacy in the local priorities addressed in the district's local 
control and accountability plan, collaborating with other agencies to enhance the environmental curriculum, 
providing professional development in environmental literacy, and ensuring equity in the provision of 
environment-based learning opportunities. 


Board Policy 7211 - Developer Fees 
Policy updated to include material formerly in the AR pertaining to responsibilities of the board with respect 
to levying developer fees, such as conducting a fee justification study, holding a public hearing, and adopting 
a board resolution.  Policy also clarifies the applicability of Government Code 65997, which became 
operative due to the failure of state bond measure Proposition 13 in March 2020 and gives districts the 
flexibility to deny or refuse a legislative act involving the planning, use, or development of real property, 
other than requiring a fee in excess of the fee imposed by law.  Policy addresses factors that must be included 
in the fee justification study based on recent court decision. 


224/242







SSttaattuuss:: Policy 1313 Civility


The Governing Board recognizes the impact that civility has on the effective operation of the district, including its
role in creating a safe and positive school climate and enabling a focus on student well-being, learning, and
achievement.  The Board believes that each person should be treated with dignity and respect in their interactions
within the school community.


The Board understands that the First Amendment provides strong protection for speech.  However, the Board
expects that all speech and expression will comport with norms of civil behavior on district grounds, in district
facilities, during district activities or events, and in the use of district electronic/digital systems and platforms.


Civil behavior is polite, courteous, and reasonable behavior which is respectful to others and includes integrity,
honesty, acceptance, timeliness, dependability, observance of laws and rules, and effective communication.


The Board and district staff shall model civil behavior as an example of behavior that is expected throughout the
district.  Practices that promote civil behavior include actively listening, giving full attention to the speaker, and
refraining from interruptions; welcoming and encouraging participation, input, and feedback through stakeholder
engagement; promptly responding to concerns; and embracing varying and diverse viewpoints.  Such practices may
be incorporated into governance standards adopted by the Board or Superintendent and/or professional standards
or codes of conduct for employees as specified in district policies and regulations.


Students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members should be educated in the recognition, development,
and demonstration of civil behavior. The Superintendent or designee may incorporate related concepts in the
curriculum, provide staff development activities, and/or communicate this policy to the school community.


Students, staff, parents/guardians, and community members shall not communicate or behave in a manner that
causes disruption; hinders the orderly conduct of district operations, the educational program, or any other district
program or activity; or creates an unsafe learning or working environment. The Superintendent or designee may
respond to disruptive, violent, or threatening behavior in accordance with law and as specified in BP/AR 3515.2 -
Disruptions.


Behavior by students or staff that is discriminatory, harassing, or intimidating, including sexual harassment, bullying,
and/or hate violence, or behavior that is in any other way unlawful, is prohibited and is subject to discipline in
accordance with law and as specified in district policy and regulations.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


225/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 3511.1  Integrated Waste Management
Original Adopted Date: 11/01/2001 


The Governing Board believes that the conservation of water, energy, and other natural resources, the protection of 
the environment, and the implementation of an effective waste diversion program are connected to the district's 
educational mission and are essential to the health and well-being of the community.  The Superintendent or 
designee shall develop and implement a cost-effective, integrated waste management program that incorporates the 
principles of green school operations.


The district's integrated waste management program shall include strategies designed to promote waste management 
practices of source reduction, recycling, and composting to help the district reduce and recycle solid and organic 
waste, properly dispose of potentially hazardous materials, improve efficiency in the use of natural resources, and 
minimize the impact of such use on the environment.  The program shall address all areas of the district's operations, 
including, but not limited to, procurement, resource utilization, and facilities management practices.


The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with city, county, and state agencies and other public or private 
agencies in developing and implementing the district's integrated waste management program.


The Superintendent or designee shall make every effort to identify funding opportunities for the district's integrated 
waste management program, including applying for available grants or other cost-reduction incentives.


The Superintendent or designee may provide appropriate educational and training opportunities to students and staff 
regarding the benefits and methods of conserving natural resources and the manner in which integrated waste 
management strategies impact such efforts.


The Superintendent or designee shall regularly monitor all aspects of the district's integrated waste management 
program and shall provide an update to the Board on its effectiveness as necessary.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


226/242







SSttaattuuss:: PPolicy 3515.31   School Resource Officers


The Governing Board is committed to protecting the safety of students and staff and the security of district property.
 The district shall develop a multi-tiered approach focused on the prevention of school violence and crime and the
development of a positive school culture, which may include providing mental health services and other student
support services, implementing restorative justice practices, implementing professional development addressing
cultural competency, and employing and/or contracting with a law enforcement agency to provide school resource
officers (SROs) on school campuses and/or school activities.


In order to reduce unnecessary law enforcement interactions with students, the Superintendent or designee shall
provide training to school staff regarding the role of SROs and the appropriate circumstances for contacting such
officers.


The Board shall approve a memorandum of understanding (MOU) with the local law enforcement agency which
includes, at a minimum:


1. The purpose of the agreement


2. A clear definition of the roles and responsibilities of the district, school site, law enforcement agency, and
SROs, including responsibility for supervision of the SRO


3. The extent to which information will be shared between the district and law enforcement agency consistent
with state and federal laws


4. Requirements for qualifications and training of SROs


5. Assigned hours of SRO duty in and around schools


6. Performance monitoring


The Board may expand on the above requirements to include more specific terms, such as acknowledgement of
nondiscrimination requirements, training focused on eliminating disproportionalities in SRO contacts with students,
and staffing of an SRO position when the assigned SRO is on leave.


Duties


SROs are duly sworn peace officers who are authorized to carry out their duties pursuant to state law.


Job duties of the SRO shall not include the handling of student code of conduct violations or routine student
disciplinary matters that should be addressed by school administrators, or conduct that would be better addressed by
mental health professionals.


SROs shall be expected to collaborate with district staff in problem solving and, when circumstances warrant
intervention with students, to use positive and restorative approaches in accordance with Penal Code 13651.  SROs
shall use tactics such as de-escalation techniques to mitigate the use of force in an educational setting and shall
strictly adhere to the policy on minimum use of force pursuant to Government Code 7286.


When approved by the Superintendent or designee, an SRO may provide classroom presentations and/or
parent/guardian education pertaining to safety issues and may link students, parents/guardians, and staff with
resources and services.


Qualifications of Officers


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


227/242







Prior to beginning their assignment when possible, SROs shall complete specialized training in school policing, the 
unique experiences of the diverse populations within the school community, and the law enforcement agency's use 
of force policy.


Nondiscrimination


SROs shall not discriminate against or treat any person differently on the basis race, color, ancestry, nationality, 
national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, 
parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or 
genetic information; a perception of one or more of such characteristics; or association with a person or group with 
one or more of these actual or perceived characteristics.


Access to Records


SROs shall not have access to student records, nor release student information to another person, agency, or 
organization, without written permission from the parent/guardian or adult student, unless specifically allowed or 
required by state or federal law.  (Education Code 49076; 34 CFR 99.1)


SROs shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship or immigration status of students 
or their family members or provide assistance with immigration enforcement at district schools, except as may be 
required by state and/or federal law.  (Education Code 234.7)


228/242







the driver
the driver


 the driver the 
driver


, and/or performing safety-sensitive function,


229/242







230/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy      4141  4241  Collective Bargaining Agreement
Original Adopted Date: 09/01/1988 


The Governing Board recognizes that collective bargaining agreements are legally binding, bilateral agreements with 
the exclusive representatives of employees pertaining to terms and conditions of employment. The Board is 
committed to carrying out the provisions of each agreement and expects the agreements to be consistently and 
uniformly administered.


Following adoption of the collective bargaining agreement, the Superintendent or designee shall review related 
Board policies and recommend to the Board any action needed to maintain consistency with the agreement. 
Whenever a Board policy conflicts with a provision in the collective bargaining agreement, the agreement shall be 
binding for those employees covered by the terms of the agreement.  Whenever a law conflicts with a provision in 
the collective bargaining agreement, the law will prevail as to those employees for whom the law applies.


Upon request by the Public Employment Relations Board, the Superintendent or designee shall provide, within 15 
days of the request, a copy of the written agreement and any amendments.  (8 CCR 32120)


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


231/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 4158  4258  4358 Employee Security
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2001 


The Governing Board desires to provide a safe and orderly work environment for all employees.  As part of the 
district's comprehensive safety plan, the Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies for protecting 
employees from potentially dangerous persons and situations and for providing necessary assistance and support 
when emergency situations occur.


Any person who threatens the safety of others at any district facility may be removed by the Superintendent or 
designee in accordance with AR 3515.2 - Disruptions.


Any employee against whom violence or any threat of violence has been directed in the workplace shall notify the 
Superintendent or designee immediately. As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall initiate legal and 
security measures to protect the employee and others in the workplace.  Such measures may include seeking a 
temporary restraining order on behalf of the employee pursuant to Code of Civil Procedure 527.8 and/or a gun 
violence restraining order pursuant to Penal Code 18150 and 18170.


Upon request by an employee who is a victim of domestic violence, sexual assault, or stalking, the Superintendent or 
designee shall provide reasonable accommodations in accordance with Labor Code 230-230.1 and the accompanying 
administrative regulation to protect the employee's safety while at work.


The Superintendent or designee may pursue legal action on behalf of an employee against a student or the student's 
parent/guardian to recover damages for injury to the employee's person or property caused by the student's willful 
misconduct that occurred on district property, at a school or district activity, or in retaliation for lawful acts of the 
employee in the performance of the employee's duties.  (Education Code 48904, 48905)


The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff development in crisis prevention and intervention techniques, 
which may include training in classroom management, effective communication techniques, procedures for 
responding to an active shooter situation, and crisis resolution.


In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall inform teachers, administrators, and/or counselors of 
crimes and offenses committed by students who may pose a danger in the classroom.  (Education Code 48201, 
49079; Welfare and Institutions Code 827)


The Superintendent or designee may make available at appropriate locations, including, but not limited to, district 
and school offices, gyms, and classrooms, communication devices that would enable two-way communication with 
law enforcement and others when emergencies occur.


Use of Pepper Spray


Employees shall not carry or possess pepper spray on school property or at school activities except when authorized 
by the Superintendent or designee for self-defense purposes.  When allowed, an employee may only possess pepper 
spray in accordance with administrative regulations and Penal Code 22810.  Any employee who is negligent or 
careless in the possession or handling of pepper spray shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary measures.


Reporting of Injurious Objects


Employees shall take immediate action upon being made aware that any person is in possession of a weapon or 
unauthorized injurious object on school grounds or at a school-related or school-sponsored activity.  Employees shall 
exercise their best judgment as to the potential danger involved and shall do one of the following:


1. Confiscate the object and deliver it to the principal immediately


2. Immediately notify the principal, who shall take appropriate action


3. Immediately call 911 and the principal


When informing the principal about the possession or seizure of a weapon or dangerous device, an employee shall 
report the name(s) of persons involved, witnesses, location, and the circumstances of any seizure.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


232/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5141.1 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2002


The Governing Board is committed to supporting the safety and well-being of district students and desires to 
facilitate the prevention of and response to child abuse and neglect. The Superintendent or designee shall develop 
and implement strategies for preventing, recognizing, and promptly reporting known or suspected child abuse and 
neglect.


The Superintendent or designee may provide a student who is a victim of abuse with school-based mental health 
services or other support services and/or may refer the student to resources available within the community as 
needed.


Child Abuse Prevention


The district's instructional program may provide age-appropriate and culturally sensitive child abuse prevention 
curriculum which explains students' right to live free of abuse, includes instruction in the skills and techniques needed 
to identify unsafe situations and react appropriately and promptly, informs students of available support resources, 
and teaches students how to obtain help and disclose incidents of abuse.


The district's program also may include age-appropriate curriculum in sexual abuse and sexual assault awareness and 
prevention. Upon written request of a student's parent/guardian, the student shall be excused from taking such 
instruction.  (Education Code 51900.6)


The Superintendent or designee may display posters, in areas on campus where students frequently congregate, 
notifying students of the appropriate telephone number to call to report child abuse or neglect.  (Education Code 
33133.5)


In addition, student identification cards for students in grades 7-12 shall include the National Domestic Violence 
Hotline telephone number.  (Education Code 215.5)


The Superintendent or designee shall, to the extent feasible, seek to incorporate community resources into the 
district's child abuse prevention programs and may use these resources to provide parents/guardians with instruction 
in parenting skills and child abuse prevention.


Child Abuse Reporting


The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the identification and reporting of known and 
suspected child abuse and neglect in accordance with law.


Procedures for reporting child abuse shall be included in the district and/or school comprehensive safety plan.
 (Education Code 32282)


District employees who are mandated reporters, as defined by law and administrative regulation, are obligated to 
report all known or suspected incidents of child abuse and neglect.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide training regarding the duties of mandated reporters as required by law 
and as specified in the accompanying administrative regulation.  (Education Code 44691; Penal Code 11165.7)


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


233/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5141.52    Suicide Prevention
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 


The Governing Board recognizes that suicide is a leading cause of death among youth, prevention is a 
collective effort that requires stakeholder engagement, and school personnel who regularly interact with 
students are often in a position to recognize the warning signs of suicide and to offer appropriate referral and/
or assistance. In an effort to reduce suicidal behavior, its impact on students and families, and other trauma 
associated with suicide, the Superintendent or designee shall develop measures, strategies, practices, and 
supports for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention.


In developing policy and procedures for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention, the Superintendent 
or designee shall consult with school and community stakeholders, school-employed mental health 
professionals, suicide prevention experts, and, in developing policy for grades K-6, the county mental health 
plan.  (Education Code 215)


School and community stakeholders and school mental health professionals with whom the Superintendent 
or designee shall consult may include district and school administrators, school counselors, school 
psychologists, school social workers, school nurses, other staff, parents/guardians and caregivers, students, 
local health agencies, mental health professionals, community organizations, law enforcement, legal 
counsel, and/or the district's risk manager or insurance carrier.  The Superintendent or designee may also 
collaborate with county and/or city governments in an effort to align district policy with any existing 
community suicide prevention plans.


Measures and strategies for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention shall include, but are not limited 
to:


1. Staff development on suicide awareness and prevention for teachers, interns, school counselors, and 
others who interact with students, including, as appropriate, substitute teachers, coaches, and expanded day 
learning staff.


2. Methods for promoting a positive school climate that enhances students' feelings of connectedness with 
the school and that is characterized by caring staff and harmonious interrelationships among students


3. Encouragement for students to notify appropriate school personnel or other adults when they are 
experiencing thoughts of suicide or when they suspect or have knowledge of another student's suicidal 
intentions


4. Crisis intervention procedures for addressing suicide threats or attempts


5. Counseling and other postvention strategies for helping students, staff, and others cope in the aftermath 
of a student's suicide


6. Establishment of district and/or school-site crisis intervention team(s) to ensure the proper 
implementation and review of this policy and other district practices related to the emotional and 
behavioral wellness of students, including, but not limited to, the oversight of mental health and suicide 
prevention training, collaboration with community mental health organizations, identification of resources 
and organizations that provide evidence-based treatment, collaboration to build community response, and 
compliance with Education Code 215


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


234/242







As appropriate, these measures and strategies shall specifically address the needs of students who are at high 
risk of suicide, including, but not limited to, students who are bereaved by suicide; students with disabilities, 
mental illness, or substance use disorders; students who are experiencing homelessness or who are in out-of-
home settings such as foster care; and students who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or questioning.  
(Education Code 215)


The Board shall ensure that measures and strategies for students in grades K-6 are age appropriate and 
delivered and discussed in a manner that is sensitive to the needs of young students.  (Education Code 215)


If a referral is made for mental health or related services for a student in grade K-6 who is a Medi-Cal 
beneficiary, the Superintendent or designee shall coordinate and consult with the county mental health plan.  
(Education Code 215)


District employees shall act only within the authorization and scope of their credential or license. Nothing in 
this policy shall be construed as authorizing or encouraging district employees to diagnose or treat mental 
illness unless they are specifically licensed and employed to do so.  (Education Code 215)


The Board shall review, and update as necessary, this policy at least every five years. The Board may, at its 
discretion, review the policy more frequently.  (Education Code 215)


The Superintendent or designee shall periodically review district data pertaining to school climate and 
reports of suicidal ideation, attempts, or death to identify patterns or trends and make recommendations 
regarding program development.


The Superintendent or designee shall post this policy on the district's web site, in a prominent location and in a 
manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students.  (Education Code 234.6)


235/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5142.2  Safe Routes to School Program
Original Adopted Date: 07/01/2009 


The Governing Board recognizes that walking, bicycling, and other forms of active transport to school increase 
students' physical activity and reduce vehicle traffic and air pollution in the vicinity of schools.  As part of the district's 
coordinated approach to supporting student wellness and safety and enhancing student learning and achievement, the 
Superintendent or designee shall develop and implement strategies to establish and encourage safe routes to school 
program activities.


All students shall have equitable access and opportunity to participate in the district's safe routes to school program.


The Superintendent or designee may collaborate with local public works and public safety departments, transportation 
agencies, other city and county agencies, school staff, students, parents/guardians and parent organizations, health 
organizations, community organizations, and/or businesses in the development, implementation, and evaluation of 
strategies.


Strategies in support of the safe routes to school program shall be based on the grade levels of the students and an 
assessment of the conditions and needs of each school and the surrounding neighborhoods.


The Superintendent or designee shall explore the availability of grant funds and other sources of funding to support 
related projects and activities.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


236/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5142.2   Search and Seizure
Original Adopted Date: 03/01/2000 


The Governing Board is fully committed to promoting a safe learning environment and, to the extent possible, 
eliminating the possession and use of weapons, illegal drugs, and other controlled substances by students on school 
premises and at school activities.  As necessary to protect the health and welfare of students and staff, and only as 
authorized by law, Board policy, and administrative regulation, school officials may search students, their property, 
and/or district property under their control and may seize illegal, unsafe, or otherwise prohibited items.  School 
officials shall exercise discretion and use good judgment when conducting searches.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that staff who conduct student searches receive training regarding the 
requirements of the district's policy and administrative regulation and other legal issues, as appropriate.


Searches Based on Individualized Suspicion


School officials may search an individual student, the student's property, or district property under the student's 
control when there is a reasonable suspicion that the search will uncover evidence that the student is violating the 
law, Board policy, administrative regulation, or other rules of the district or the school.  Reasonable suspicion shall be 
based on specific and objective facts that the search will produce evidence related to the alleged violation.  


Any search of a student, the student's property, or district property under the student's control shall be limited in 
scope and designed to produce evidence related to the alleged violation.  Factors to be considered by school officials 
when determining the scope of the search shall include the danger to the health or safety of students or staff, such 
as the possession of weapons, drugs, or other dangerous instruments, and whether the item(s) to be searched by 
school officials are reasonably related to the contraband to be found.  In addition, school officials shall consider the 
intrusiveness of the search in light of the student's age, gender, and the nature of the alleged violation.


The types of student property that may be searched by school officials include, but are not limited to, lockers, desks, 
purses, backpacks, and student vehicles parked on district property.


A student's personal electronic device may be searched only if a school official, in good faith, believes that an 
emergency involving danger of death or serious physical injury to the student or others requires access to the 
electronic device information.


Employees shall not conduct strip searches or body cavity searches of any student.  (Education Code 49050)


Searches of individual students shall be conducted in the presence of at least two district employees.


The principal or designee shall notify the parent/guardian of a student subjected to an individualized search as soon 
as possible after the search.


Searches of Student Lockers and Desks


All student lockers and desks are the property of the district.  The principal or designee may conduct a general 
inspection of school properties that are within the control of students, such as lockers and desks, on a regular, 
announced basis, with students standing by their assigned lockers or desks.  Any items contained in a locker or desk 
shall be considered to be the property of the student to whom the locker or desk was assigned.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


237/242







Status:Status: ADOPTEDPolicy 5145.9   Hate-Motivated Behavior
Original Adopted Date: 06/01/1999 


The Governing Board is committed to providing a respectful, inclusive, and safe learning environment that protects 
students from discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying, or any other type of behavior that is motivated by 
hate.


Hate-motivated behavior is any behavior intended to cause emotional suffering, physical injury, or property damage 
through intimidation, harassment, bigoted slurs or epithets, force or threat of force, or vandalism motivated in part or 
in whole by bias or hostility toward the victim's real or perceived race, color, ancestry, nationality, national origin, 
immigration status, ethnic group identification, ethnicity, age, religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, 
physical or mental disability, medical condition, sex, sexual orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or 
genetic information, or any other characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or 
Penal Code 422.55.


The Superintendent or designee shall design strategies to promote harmonious relationships among students, prevent 
incidents of hate-motivated behavior to the extent possible, and address such incidents in a timely manner when they 
occur.


The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with regional programs and community organizations to promote an 
environment where diversity is celebrated and hate-motivated behavior is not tolerated. Such collaborative efforts 
shall focus on the development of effective prevention strategies and response plans, provision of assistance to 
students affected by hate-motivated behavior, and/or education of students who have perpetrated hate-motivated 
acts.


The district shall provide students with age-appropriate instruction that:


1. Includes the development of social-emotional learning


2. Promotes an understanding, awareness, appreciation, and respect for human rights, human relations, diversity, 
and acceptance in a multicultural society


3. Explains the harm and dangers of explicit and implicit biases


4. Discourages discriminatory attitudes and practices


5. Provides strategies to manage conflicts constructively


As necessary, the district shall provide counseling, guidance, and support to students who are victims of hate-
motivated behavior and to students who exhibit such behavior.


When appropriate, students who engage in hate-motivated behavior shall be disciplined.


The Superintendent or designee shall provide staff with training that:


1. Promotes an understanding of diversity, equity, and inclusion


2. Discourages the development of discriminatory attitudes and practices


3. Includes social-emotional learning and nondiscriminatory instructional and counseling methods


4. Supports the prevention, recognition, and response to hate-motivated behavior


5. Raises the awareness and sensitivity of staff to potentially prejudicial and discriminatory behavior


6. Includes effective enforcement of rules for appropriate student conduct


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


238/242







Employees who engage in hate-motivated behavior shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including 
dismissal.


Rules prohibiting hate-motivated behavior and procedures for reporting a hate-motivated incident shall be provided 
to students, staff, and parents/guardians.


This policy shall be posted in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is readily and easily 
accessible to parents/guardians and students.  (Education Code 234.6)


Complaints


Any staff member who is notified that hate-motivated behavior has occurred, observes such behavior, or otherwise 
becomes aware of an incident shall immediately contact the compliance officer responsible for coordinating the 
district's response to complaints and complying with state and federal civil rights laws. As appropriate, the staff 
member shall also contact law enforcement.


A student or parent/guardian who believes the student is a victim of hate-motivated behavior is encouraged to 
report the incident to a teacher, the principal, the district's compliance officer, or other staff member.


Any complaint of hate-motivated behavior shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, shall be 
resolved in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3 - Uniform 
Complaint Procedures or other applicable procedure. If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is 
about nondiscriminatory behavior, the principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary 
actions to resolve the complaint.


239/242







SSttaattuuss:: Policy 6142.5  Environmental Education


The Governing Board recognizes that schools play a crucial role in educating students about the relationship between 
humans and the natural world and in preparing them to have the skills, knowledge, and principles needed to solve 
environmental problems.  The Board believes that all students should understand ecological systems and the impact 
of human action on such systems, including, but not limited to, climate change.  The district's environmental education 
program shall promote environmental literacy and shall prepare students to be stewards of natural resources and live 
an environmentally sustainable lifestyle.


The district's environmental education program may be taught across the district curriculum to the extent practicable.  
Such instruction shall be aligned with state-adopted standards and curriculum frameworks and may include, but not 
be limited to, the interactions and interdependence of human societies and natural systems, people's dependence and 
influence on natural systems, the ways that natural systems change and how people can benefit and influence that 
change, the fact that there are no boundaries to prevent matter from flowing between systems, and the fact that 
decisions affecting resources and natural systems are complex and involve many factors.


The district's program may also provide for active student participation in onsite resource conservation and 
management programs and the promotion of service learning partnerships.  The Superintendent or designee may 
collaborate with other local educational agencies and/or community-based organizations to enhance the curriculum 
and learning experiences provided to students.


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that environment-based learning experiences are made available on an 
equitable basis and that the environmental literacy curriculum reflects the linguistic, ethnic, and socioeconomic 
diversity of California.


As appropriate, the Superintendent or designee shall provide professional development for teachers in the 
development and effective implementation of curriculum and activities inside and outside of the classroom that 
promote environmental literacy.


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


240/242







SSttaattuuss:: Policy 5148  Child Care and Development


The Governing Board desires to provide child care and development services which meet the developmental needs
of children and offer a convenient child care alternative for parents/guardians in the community.


The Board shall enter into a contract with the California Department of Social Services (CDSS) for the provision of
child care and development services by the district.


The district shall work cooperatively with the local child care and development planning council, public and private
agencies, parents/guardians, and other community members to assess child care needs in the community, establish
program priorities, obtain ongoing feedback on program quality, and supply information about child care options.


The Board shall approve for the district's child care and development program a written philosophical statement,
goals, and objectives that reflect the cultural and linguistic characteristics of the families to be served and address
the program components specified in 5 CCR 18272-18281 and the accompanying administrative regulation.  (5 CCR
18271)


Eligibility and Enrollment


Child care admissions policies and procedures shall be in writing and available to the public.  Such policies and
procedures shall include criteria designating those children whose needs can be met by the child care center's
program and services, the ages of children who will be accepted, program activities, any supplementary services
provided, any field trip provisions, any transportation arrangements, food service provisions, and health examination
requirements.  (5 CCR 18105; 22 CCR 101218)


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that subsidized child care is provided to eligible families to the extent
that state and/or federal funding is available and shall establish enrollment priorities in accordance with Education
Code 8263 and 5 CCR 18106.


To the extent that space is available after the enrollment of children who are eligible for subsidized services, priority
for admissions shall be given to district students, children of district students, and children of district employees.


Staffing


The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that individuals working in child care and development programs have
the necessary qualifications and have satisfied all legal requirements.
Facilities


Upon recommendation of the Superintendent or designee, the Board may approve any of the following for the
provision of child care and development services:


1. The use of existing district facilities that have capacity


2. Renovation or improvement of district facilities to make them suitable for such services


3. Purchase of relocatable child care facilities


4. Inclusion of child care facilities in any new construction


5. Agreement with a public agency or community organization for the use of community facilities


SAMPLE Board Policy Manual
CSBA Policy Management Console


241/242







The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that facilities used for child care services meet all applicable health and
safety standards.  (5 CCR 18020; 22 CCR 101238-101239.2)


Complaints


For a licensed child care center, any complaint alleging health and safety violations shall be referred to CDSS.  (5 CCR
4611)


Any other alleged violation of state or federal laws governing child care and development programs shall be
investigated and resolved using the district's procedures in BP/AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures.


Program Evaluation


The Superintendent or designee shall annually conduct an evaluation of the district's child care and development
services in accordance with state requirements. The results of the evaluation shall be used to develop an action plan
which establishes program goals and objectives for the coming year and addresses any areas identified as needing
improvement.  (5 CCR 18279-18281)


242/242





		Agenda 10.06.21

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 100621

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants

		8.1.2.3. Bond Projects Notice of Completion Cover

		8.1.2.3. Fieldturf Notice of Completion Mission Hills Middle School Athletic Field Replacement (CO)

		8.1.2.3. Fieldturf Notice of Completion Mission Hills Middle School Athletic Field Replacement

		8.1.2.3. Geo H Wilson Notice of Completion Santa Cruz High School Bioler Replacement(county)

		8.1.2.3. Geo H Wilson Notice of Completion Santa Cruz High School Bioler Replacement(Internal)

		8.1.2.3. K & D Landscaping, Inc. Notice of Completion  Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape (Internal)

		8.1.2.3. K & D Landscaping, Inc. Notice of Completion  Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape(county)

		8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus 10.06.21- Cover

		8.1.2.4. Surplus List- FS 10.06.21

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description School Nurse- Cover

		8.1.3.3. School Nurse Job Description Revised

		8.2.1.1. Lightspeed Relay Content Filter- Cover

		8.2.1.1. Lightspeed Filter Contract

		8.2.1.2. Contract AVID Work Study Program- Cover

		8.2.1.2. UCSC AVID Work Study Bundle 2021-22

		8.2.2.1. MOU SCCS and SCCOE Translation Services

		8.2.2.1. 2021-22 Translation_Services_MOU_between_the_COE_and_SCCS

		8.2.2.2. Board Cover for grants and purchase for electric school bus

		8.2.2.2. Santa Cruz City Schools LionA Quote 9-29-2021

		8.2.2.2. Letter of Intent for 3CE purchase ele school bus signed by Jim Monreal

		8.2.2.3. National School Lunch Program Interagency Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.3. Interagency Agreement- National School Lunch Program

		8.2.2.4. Board Cover PG&E EV Fleet Program

		8.2.2.4. FLEET000906779_Santa Cruz City Schools_Countersigned_9_3_2021 (1)

		8.2.3.1. Memorandum of Understanding University Placement- Cover

		8.2.3.1. Brandman University- Student Teacher

		8.2.3.1. CSU Northridge- Student Teachers

		8.2.3.1. Pacific Oaks College- Student Teachers

		8.2.3.1. UCSC- Student Teachers

		8.3.1. AT&T Proposal Westlake Elementary School Utility Relocation Cover

		8.3.1. AT&T Proposal Westlake Elementary School Utility Relocation

		8.3.2. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Tack Board Installation Cover

		8.3.2. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Tack Board Installation

		8.3.3. M3 Environmental Proposal Santa Cruz High School Asbestos and Lead Inspections Cover

		8.3.3. M3 Environmental Proposal Santa Cruz High School Asbestos and Lead Inspections

		8.3.4. PSR Electric Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Electrical Disconnect Cover

		8.3.4. PSR Electric Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Electrical Disconnect Off

		8.5.1.1. LCAP MTSS Tier 1 Instructional Design for Student Success

		8.5.1.1. LCAP MTSS Tier 1 Instructional Design for Student Success Staff Report  10.6.21

		8.5.2.1.  Bond Budget Update cover

		8.5.2.1. 2021-10-06 Bond Budget Update

		8.5.2.2. workforce housing proj update cover (1)

		8.5.2.2. SCCS Workforce Housing Financing 10-6 FINAL

		8.5.4.1. Cvr Board Policy Updates Second or Final Reading

		Policy Update Guidesheet

		BP 1313 Civility

		BP 3511.1 Integrated Waste Management

		BP 3515.31 School Resource Officers

		BP 4112.42 Drug And Alcohol Testing For School Bus Drivers

		BP 4141 4241 Collective Bargaining Agreement

		BP 4158 4258 4358 Employee Security

		BP 5141.4 Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting

		BP 5141.52 Suicide Prevention

		BP 5142.2 Safe Routes to School Program

		BP 5145.12 Search and Seizure

		BP 5145.9 Hate-Motivated Behavior

		BP 6142.5 Environmental Education

		BP 6148 Child Care and Development




